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43 di aiitfe AR ¥HT D Ja

Udg gRT Grd fHar Srar 2 {6 IoRa e died SR faffics @ aedl &1 daretadi (4341 arfie
AR |HT, FAAR &=l 21.12.2021 BT AT 12:15 Fol 15T FHY aeT FLRAH, S IS, YR STIYR H
fafear eie=1 & Ares ¥ W f=ferRad w1t & FwaTes & Sgaed A 8 (fdad & 8 86—

ATERYT ST —
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08.

31 A 2021 P A 8 a4 b Qe &1 yfiaded, siderdl @ Ruic, Aifafds sides o Rare,
SBIET Tl UF Ud ol B AT IT 99 R 9RA & o] FRFd d AeToal Wied o fewofl &1

CIESRCAGIH fIaR BT TAT WIHR HAT |

A 319 R 99 2020—21 & oI SITIieT &) BINoT & 77 URdTa A2ee J12rar {1 F9ed & aiikd
B BT T BY—

IR fohan Sirar € b i & fawre quser @1 22541 48 Al 29.09.2021 & fFIOTITIAR 14.12.2021
(Repfe ST) 3l i @ oikal # IeciRad Uad AT 3797 Yol TR 10 Ufrerd @ &% 3 a9 2020—21 & forg
3fereTRat T ArTer & ST BT srHre faar i 2

I fdheral &1 (YA vd Wi &7 FMeiRer == gq 7141 TRara e srerar Q91 [eies & aiikd
DR BT 2TH PR—

IR BT ST © 1 ¥ ST 2013 BT €RT 394 & WA=l & faid FH & a9 2020—21 &
@l & 3fwelv B B dUITD e HHH AT MIA Td P dIcs ABrE<cd, SIAYR Bl
JITA SDBETOT BN . 1,30,000 / — TaH &R SDHeT0T BN 8. 65,000 / — Ufel a¥ IR fgfaa @ S 2 17
S0 AYDTE, IR B [THTT, ST 77 & 3™ 31Tt AR & gz 122 (d1) & Ui &
AehehH 3 DB YTl PR & & T Y: Fgfa ol Irarar e & |

GIE FAR OiF e, ISR 197 d161 U4 Sifde IaTe ATl |l SgR, S i &
Mféamed 3iTh THIRITRN & 3Tg20q 122 (A1) & UTaeHl & ahehd A JqHI YT IR I8 © Tad I
g &1 argar v 2 |

Sfo 91, vd. Targd, Mowe Red, @il deae<, ARy, dbrR Sl 9 & anfidaed 3ifh

TAIITE & 3126 122 (1) & UGl & ahehd A adhIel UK & I & aq 4. i &1 araar
TG B |

1 AARM A1, e, i R & afdaed aifth TAIRTTEA & 31geaq 122 (1) & UTaeTi & asheh
H ATHTI YT I I B T g: Fgfad 1 amarar v 2 |

2 ARG faere, e, S i & anfdded sifh YRITed & e 122 (d1) & yragml &
AehehH 3 JTADBII YTl PR 8 & T Y: Fgfa ol Irarar e & |

qfter Tfaaed 2020-21



TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes

09. &M JToIe HAR YR, e, ST e & anféaed sife TaIfive & srgews 122 (@) & uraermsii &
AehehH 3 AR UTKT PR 8 & G Y: I ol Jrarer d & |

10. =0 ga1 A1 I1ed, Fewd, S 6 enfddhed oifh TAIRITEE @ Jigwes 122 (1) & Uraem=i &
IehehH 3 AR UTKT PR & © Gaq Y: MG &l AT Ed & |

ey P (ATErRoT URTa):—

1. 7T ATEIROT YT R 31T ST G @ UTRd R BT 319 Hy—
"aTRA b ST & fob #iHell e9gwr e, Sgat S |fed A< (@1—1), JTSIRRIT ARBR Pl B3]
arferfera der e & anfddhedd 3ifth TAIRITEM & UTaemii & STIR0T # f9TH a1 SIRTTHI ATRIROT 4T
T® & forg o # freeres e far s g 1

12, T ATEROT YT AR 31T (997 ARIeE @ uTRT HR BT 31 dx—

TR o ST 2 fob €fo enfw AR T, fHare Red, vadiguel, STayR &l dws Afafad qen
T & afddhed 3ifh THIRITRM & UTaeTHl & SIERVT H A & NI HTERT |91 0 & forg
o 9 e e frar Srar 2 1

R STAYR R AU & AR
fe=iter: 29 RdwR 2021 g/~
SEREIEEIE]))
ST AT

(M. No. F8834)

feaafort

1, A= fSTell @ STRieRT 31U+ 7T JeaTeard uR Rerd RToild el dvs R SURT 8Iax [AfSTT HIb=d &
AT 3 IR AR AT H 9T of Hhd & |

2. S e 98 H AHferd B IR A7d o7 & AMHRI 8, d U WA W 436 H AT Bl T A o &
for forefl afaet ol ISy &R | © | IRTYReY BT HHFT HT G BIFT aR] 781 2 | ufafel aRux
o & FEITRT THT A HH U B4 48 €S Td HHIT & Yiidd Braierd H Ugd ST @y |

3. sferenRat &1 3MmIE ® f qrea o+ uRafiia ud @ gan, afk @1 &1, & f7 & Uoligd srafas )
Jad & | TRTRAT I g 1 IANTE & b Arrer &1 IR1 W 3 @it 3 9 3 & ford 319 §

T B BRI BHT B YSiipd BRI H AAaT FFTH Bl ghIgAl UR ATST HAT |

4. AR Sl &6 9 & @rdl 9 Srddel Gl S8 SR ae & 32gd 8, | T 2 6 o
geATael HifeT @ fafy F a1 e g S+ & Usiiad driferd W Ufid &, difd arél T SaarR)

ST B T SUTT BRI ST A |
FSed AvSS & JTSIAR
R~ SR /-
NEREIEEIR]))
fa=Te: 20 RydwR 2021 S Afa

(M. No. F8834)
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T T e e fafrre @é

AT BT uRRISe
H-T AT 2013 BT 9IRT 102 © IAId ARATHD fIaRoT

fao aeg:— 11

ST SHYST S, G ATA Al a5 (F9—1), IR ARBR B (a2 HUS Bl 22341
d3% Sl fa=id 08.07.2021 BT §g H FH & Qe dved § g Yorr HAR) uref, e & Wi\ i)
ST AT & yraer=l & ria SifaRad Faerds Fga fdhar ar o | Sl gags o+ f, Jgad
I Afad O (@—1), ORI WRBR &1 896 Ug R HRIGT dFae 1w iRk i &
JIAIHl & YT & ST ST ATEROT F9T b & UaH g1ab] (aerd ug UR g ST |remRor
T TH DI ST TR 2 |

faw avq:— 12

Si0 2T FAR AT, Fevd R, AU, ISIR Bl e qved o 22241 986 I
faTie 25.03.2021 ®I g8 ¥ 7 & Qe Aved # o 3y HAR Wedl, Faerd & I 1R B!
AAFTH & YrgeTr o Sr=avid SifcriRe Faere e foar war o | €fo 2nfd garR M, Fawres R,
THYLYTEL, ISIR BT [Fad U8 TR HrRIDIe Hrl AfRFIE iR 1 & sraf-aal & yragmr &
3T ¥ WRIRYT |HT b © TaH g Mewid ge 1R Fgfad Il AR |91 d& @l Sl
TR B |

39 oRaTd | fhedY A fAeeres o1 fRd ucuet a7 3vedet g 9 fAfed 78 2 |

TQTH HUSH B SUCYIR SIS

_ 8/~
wﬁ' 3 (RTaver AT
faeTem:— 29 RydwIR 2021 FO TR

(M. No. F8834)
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TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes

ol @1 ufadea

A AR,

AT & fI<reToT BT daTelral (43a) d1fies Ufided Ud S| A1 31 A9 2021 BT A gV fa<iia
T 2020—21 B ADBIET kAl BT fqavor, e+ sfderd] BT Ufdes, UaH sidetdi gIRT a2y T fafr= fawgail
D UGTR UK B § G-I 81 jET & |

(5. <l #)

fa<fra ot 202021 & fa<ira aRomH 2020—21 2019—20

IEE] 26692.37 22771.24

3 3 43435 473.09

B 3 27126.72 23244.33

T I 25739.82 22360.57
/BN (+) /() RA Y (+) 1386.90 (+) 883.76
HCI&HZ&IIQCYN%@HICIHI"I 362.18 242.95

PR gL A (+) /BT (—) (+) 1024.72 (+) 640.81

T 2020—21 ¥ JATIHR YTGET YA 1024.72 AR TU 6T T4 YT Il T 99 & AT 640.81 ARG S0
J 383.91 oG DU AP & TAT AT o9 7T 99 Teb B Glad oI 13,033.69 oIRG BUY T dGhY 14,072.56
oIRGB0 BT A 8, S 7T 98 3 Aid o ¥ 1038.87 <1Td U 319 2 |

SITHTST

3MIes e T &1 gavar Yol T 759.28 ST WR 10 UIIRIT &l &% ¥ 31 A9 2021 BT FH §U
=i 99 @& fory 10 UfCreTd &1 &% W W9 75,92,858 / — B T TR ST &R RIS 4T B, UR A9l
ST B |9 B & | T §RT Sad Aier 8 S 75,92,854 /— Ud MY 3R Bq Y I & YA B
HATAISTT I 2020—21 & i@l # {3 TAT 7 |

fa<fra =a
31 HIE 2021 BI FHTG g A<y a9 # {979 1 Yoil ol Fra {1+ YR &:—

(Fud @@l #)
oA ARBR 633.00
MR EISARRE 113.93
3 12.35
el AT 759.28
i eror afiifa

T @1 sidheror AAfT &1 7o e Avse &I 13741 o ST faTd 29 A, 2001 BT g8, # fdvar T
o7 | 3feheToT AMFT B I5h BT THI—THI TR 16 [haT Sra 7 | fa<ig a9 2020—21 # e Avsel of 222dF
do% ST el 25 AT, 2021 BT 8g, W Sfberv] ARG BT YATod fBIT TAT o | acAE H 3fdberor AR &
ffaRad e 8-

Tfdes Tfaaed 2020-21



1. S0, AT YehTeT, MY, By famT 3fee]
2, 7 STHa= R4, va e e
3. ST B9 o1 31, g 2 Ao faw (@a—1) AR
4. IKIGING SR IRECNED NESS
5 Y AFRTST fers, Faers NESS

JiheToT AT B T A< a9 2020—21 # feHTH 19.08.2020 TAT 17.03.2021 BT BT TS 21 | fa<ig a9 202021 #
AT gRT HheT0T AT BT IuRerfa 39 bR 8—

Aperor afifa @ el &1 M eHI D &I SufRerfa
<10, 3ITH UahTeT, (26.06.2019 ¥ FFR=R) 3 3
i1 STaa=d Rig, Uae a9, (30.01.2019 ¥ FAR=R) 3 3
3 Yol AR Ured, (23.09.2019 ¥ 08.04.2021 TH) 2 0

SN HoATe SITe, Qe (23.12.2019 W 28.12.2020) 1 1
311 ORER Aol e, fe9r@ (23.12.2019 ¥ 28.12.2020) 1 1

S AR A1 (28.12.2020 A FAR=R) 1 1
ST ARTST fa9TS (28.12.2020 ¥ fFR=R) 1 1

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

f9TH @1 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @7 7T+ e 3Td HUSS BT 1924} 9& ST fadTd 23.12.2014
Bl ge, ¥ fobar 17 o | faxT o 2020—21 # e Aved @1 222df 9o Sif fasld 25 A€, 2021 $I gs, A
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @1 Hfm%_*[ far Tar o) 9w H Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee @ fferRaa \evg g:—

1. <10, 3119 Y12, TG, R T 3feger
2. ot Sraa g, ya=1 fFeere NERS
3. ST B ST 21, YR e Ao faw (@r—1) qa
4 St AaR™ 97, feers NESS!
5, ST AERTST faers, fReeres, IR

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @1 3@ fawiig a9 2020—21 H &I d8& &I 78 off, S fe=iid 03.12.
2020 TAT 17.03.2021 BT &Y TS off | faxia a¥ 202021 # ASWT §RT Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee &1 IR 0 TP z—

Corporate Social Reasonability Committee P GSH] BT A1 | doHI D AT Suferfar
S0, 31T BT, (26.06.2019 I FR=R) 2 2

s SFa= R4, uaw Qe (30.01.2019 9 fFR=R) 2 2
A goT HARI U2, (23.09.2019 ¥ 08.04.2021 Th) 2 0

s HBaTe ST, 9 (23.12.2019 ¥ 28.12.2020) 1 1
i ORER HoTl e, fe9Td (23.12.2019 ¥ 28.12.2020) 1 1

1 AR H1 (28.12.2020 H FAR=R) 1 1
i1 AFRTST faeTS (28.12.2020 ¥ FR=R) 1 1

ATfes Tfaeed 2020-21 7
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee

f° @1 Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee &7 716+
e Aued @1 19691 9@ Sl el 22.09.2015 BT g, ¥ fhar 77 o | o7 | fa<ii oy 201920 # e
HqUSH P 222d1 d6d Sil f3Afe 25 A, 2021 BT gg, ¥ Nomination & Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee &1 g=fa fdam 7T o | acAr § Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee @ fer=ferRad ey 8-

1. <10, 3119 YepTeI, TP, R fawmT 3feger
2 A Sa= Rig, gaw fHeeres qe
3. S 89 YT 3T, Y WA e fosT (@d—1) GES
4. Y /TST HAR YT, e q
5. %11 gaT oIl gred, Qe NERS

faxir 9 2020—21 H Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee
B qh N Job TE B US|

e ue qvse—

g # fere Ause # €fo 31 UaTeT, JMgad, FHY fIT (03.07.2019 ¥ FAR=IR) 3169l Ug TR TRIA &
TJoT €10 ATH UHTeT, YA, BT T (26.06.2019 H FR=R) 74 & e Ug W A © | &7 S™fa= e
(30.01.2019 ¥ FR=IR) Ya=eT QeI & UQ UR SMRA & T Sl &9 o1 91, Hgad e |fed faw (@—1),
RIS ARBR (08.04.2021 H FR=IR), 7 s, FAR T, o oRAM 19 41T gd oifdss Icarad
THTOMTRROT HRAT, STAYR (01.03.2019 W FFR=R), 471 1A=y HAR, ez, Senfia! {9, (08.07.2021 I FR=R),
37 faeIe HAR TiTs, reaet Taq v Fqerd, e died Sraed fafics, (27.03.2015 9§ fFR=R), &7 smaeer
GO THI, &3 T, Il Aied HruRe s (24.09.2019 ¥ FR=R), Sio M~ HAR o4, Faerd
R, TadLg U, STUYR (25.03.2021 W FFR=R), Sfo 41 U, Q@raq, Feere Red, Iore ¥ fazafdere,
FBTR (12.05.2020 F FFR=R), 11 AIARM I (28.12.2020 | FR=R), o7 AR e (28.12.2020 | FR=R),
311 TGS HAR YI1AT (28.12.2020 W HR=IR) TAT &7 GaT AT AT (28.12.2020 W FR=R) 4w & g UR 3T
gl

AT g HART Ured, WY oA AT I (F7—1), ST WRBR (23.09.2019 H 08.04.2021 Td), 571 4l
RET BAR, (e, SeMia! {4, (25.09.2019 W 16.07.2020 T), 51 I=1 A Rig<d, Fawrs, Senf+ea! fa9rT
(16.07.2020 W 07.12.2020 Th), &1 HERTST ¥+, (e, IEra! fI9TT, (06.01.2021 H 08.07.2021 Th), 10 A
AR Aedl, Feerd Red, iy udl, SSIYR (27.12.2017 | 25.03.2021), TAT 10 ABRaAT MR, Fasd
R, Jrorerm &fY fawafdernerd, diemR (23.08.2018  12.05.2020), (R T UR 3RIA 3= | 371 9% ol S
(23.12.2019 ¥ 28.12.2020 TH), 57 fHMR T (23.12.2019 H 28.12.2020 TH), 1 URARH AR (23.12.2019 H 28.
12.2020 TP) TAT ST EARTST SITC (23.12.2019 H 28.12.2020 TH) FSH & U8 TR AR 2 |

31d: fAe 9Tt & HRidIe ° S gRT o3 T WeaT vd Arfesia & forv g=gdre aem werr srfaferRad oxd 2 |
freere avsd @l dod

fe9re Avse &1 o< a9 2020—21 & Ui 9 &I TS, ST fo=Td 12.05.2020, 21.08.2020, 25.11.2020, 03.12.2020
TAT 25.03.2021 BT DI T oY | T T8 2020—21 & FeT gRT e AvS B IuRfT 59 UHR g—

8 qiftes Ufaaed 2020-21



T T e e fafrre @é

el @ am do®I B A& SufRerfa

ST0 ATHAYDTE, AP, HY FI9T, (26.06.2019 A FR=R) 5 4

o7 STad RiE, Jaw Qed (02.01.2019 9 FR=R) 5 5

AT YoTT AR Uil (23.09.2019 W 08.04.2021) 5 0

ST Y. ARA BAR, (122 (25.09.2019 ¥ 16.07.2020 Th) 1 1

o7 51 firm R <@, <9 (16.07.2020 ¥ 07.12.2020 G6) 3 1

ST HERTST JaT, 321 (06.01.2021 ¥ 08.07.2021 Teh) 1 0

Sl g8 BAR o, FSwrad (01.03.2019  FR=R) 5 5

ST fadIe AR 7T, fewra (27.03.2015 9 FR=R) 5 1

ST STEreT T ST, 2T (24.09.2019 ¥ FR=R) 5 5

€10 Y10 U0 2Erad, a2 (12.05.2020 W FR=R) 4 2

S0 31T HAR Wedll, Faerd (27.12.2017 W 25.03.2021 Th) 4 1

S0 2T~ HAR THT, e (25.03.2021 I FR=R) 1 0

ST % AT STTe, feTd (23.12.2019 9 28.12.2020 TH) 4 4

ST UIER et AR, Qe (23.12.2019 9 28.12.2020 TF) 4 2

ST foheTR RiE, Qe (23.12.2019 ¥ 28.12.2020 Th) 4 4

ST RIS SfTe, Qe (23.12.2019 | 28.12.2020 TH) 4 4

ST AR A, 9@ (28.12.2020 ¥ FAR=R) 1 1

Sf AFRTST faedrg, feerd (28.12.2020 W fFR=R) 1 1

st ToTeT AR gfEr, FRerd (28.12.2020 | FRR) 1 1

ST AT Tt A1ed, a9 (28.12.2020 I FR=R) 1 1

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Interm of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the application accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the company
for the year at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for the period;

3. The directors have proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of accounting records in accordance
with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

TR Ud gHIOTT vl STTeT:—

facia a¥ 2020—21 & 3 WRIH 2020 UG &7 2020—21 H fA=~1 Bl &1 MR I YAIOIT §I5 Ieured
=TT IO &1 ShHTT: 23039 UG 29944 TacAR V&T & | fawii a9 2020—21 & 3Ad TWRI% 2020 § 75450
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faes yHTioTT U 6905 e e SMER T T IcTe T AT | I 2020—21 H ST 344772 fdaee yHmforg
9157 T 32265 fFac e MUR o7 ScaTfed EHT FHIfad € | XY 2020—21 & 151l &7 fAemd & wifd R € | 39
B 2020—21 H ST 459392 farac el ISt UTed 819 &) FHTaT € |

EICRICRISEIR R

TR.UH.QH. A1~ Tid TS & d8d 99 2020—21 & <10 @RIt 2020 H 4529 fdacd {71, I« 9 7GR
ST 59357 HUDI DI Td &1 2020—21 H 31050 fdace g G FT €151 80081 HYh! bl ST &% UR faaRe
e 7T | 399 YR a¥ 2020—21 H TH.UH.GH.GY. — IS T1Tg TSI A<l fHol 139438 DI Pl 35579 fda. 4ot
faaRa ox efrarfad far | .

Brf 3@l A -

RTSRITEH & M 07 BT & S A I 2020—21 H IR %, 207.6 TRI DI 3T §S ¢ |

St # R @) Ay Fiey -

1 RIS H IS ST Ud fquor &3 # ol W sy il fof. T #8cqul ¥ © |
U & SISl BT IATEA TG B FR=IR YR © | 159 H 4151 Icare 98  drol UfcRem &% o
gfg =g i g1 Rk v fRd s e € |

2 Y 2020—21 H FHR HIFBT G191 IcaTE BrAhH IrAdrST foTel § 267 2FIR & | foram 1am o STy 784
ferer. raTfoTe 4ot S<are favam |

3 THITOIT dISIT bl JoTel YUR &g M §RT W% 2020 H IcdTfad Y10 4ISi & SiLaiEl. uRieror dHRarr
AT | 39 UfhaT BT FR=R @ gU a¥ 2021—22 31 Ica1iad JHIfOIT SISl T SiL3iTEl. SRR SR |

[ERIEERCELSITUE
1. AT H FFTH BT 22 SHIRAT BRIRG o, D! el (AU &R 20.74 ARG fda Ud HUSRUT &#aT 10.21
g foq gferad 2 |

2, ISl & IcaTe Ud AU BT 9@rdT o 8 Ged™YR (PIeT), e (ArsHR), H 4o faR dwal &
9= 70T Ud Hef SIT=T 7 R 9T 81 gl © | IR (@TeldR), Tl Ud warive! (Serars) | diof
fRR Bl & wa+ AT BRI qof 81 T & T e I BT SR Ui & | dierR d ae
IR Fvs RITIT & fordl v arrdest & &1 ufsharefi= 2 |

fagor:

ORI Fe HIsd IR fIfics gRT SIIE Ud WX 2020 H 114440 fddeel Ud &t 2020—21 4
2015055 fdacet dIsil &1 fashy fhaT 7T 2 | 9 UBR qof 329495 faded Gl & s fhar 121 & | @i 2021
H T 79996 fdaTH dIoT fasha 81 o © | ] 2020—21 H TTHIT 490847 faded d16l & fashd &1 AT © |
ORI W Aigd B fafics vd gff favrr grr el & |61 & orgaR afdgfaa vd waafafea
fpel & ISl &1 AU fhar a7 & | WRIB 2020 § dIGRT & 12471 fdcd Aadl & 54447 fdded gd &l
2020—21 ¥ H1, 9oR, R, Ud HIhell & 5175 fdaca & [fHfee 9ot ol smyfd o 7% |

10 qiftes Ufaaed 2020-21



T T e e fafrre @é

AT AT -
fagor:
(1) froht &=

RISTHISE & ISl & I fHAT BT FHAftad B & gited o § dI5l AR 1966 & Tad G
T AT URE favaril & 3ifdgd / ufddag fashdell & wu # Fgfad @ uraus fad ga & | o= &
ol @1 yIfora 47 §R RIS & Al § I | UK 819 $ JEel § Aol fasanei v we dgand
HLT3I BT IS & fAshdl & wU H A 51 771 7 | ST oIS $T A9 73 919 adr 9 Gafe
3T RN FeTcHS Gfe ¥ 31 erad Ud 453 ¢ |
@) TEHrY &=

TEHN fauoE a5 (6. .TH.0x.) BT A 1feres 3 31feres I SO BT T fohaT ST &7 & | TSR Ud
RISThS & HE AT AHSICT a¥ 2014 I 2019 Teb [HAT AT AT TAT FAFIDBROT Bl UlshdT SINRT & | FAKT B [dsha
TEHNI AR U U1 a7 TR Affadl F 915 SUTe HRARIT ST € | 39 AIFl g§RT orired &l
oo forami 1 far ST € | FedR SReMRll gRT 9= # 59 3R 9o & 7 gRT 4 fadl ST e © |
AT H STRT &% UR dIo] ehR] &3 & A1egH 3 Ay fhar SRer e |

(|) 9arR 99R:
1. e gRT 91 A1fecl W 99 202021 H 1.36 R wUY @I BT TATE |
2. T gRT 9151l & YIR—YER &g FH & 9K 3dh1sdl & YT &l A Folad, 997, 4l 3ffq
AT &1 BRIATE! Bl ST TET § |
Janfie siva®l &1 yfads —
3fdere] @ fcrda H SaTS g ATufadl R e ause &1 gogeR RS "3 1 ar |
Secretarial Audit Report:-
Secretarial Audit Report # ISTg g MUK TR [Fad Aoed &I UgTR URRISS 9" AR |
Extract of Annual Return
P! AH 2013 B GRT 92(3) TF Hafdd Il & TR0 H Extract of Annual Return F&iiRa urwa
TR " WA |
Independent Directors
P JAMTIH 2013 BT URT 149 (6) B YTGETI & JTARYT H fAwiT 99 2020—21 H Independent Directors &1

IR 1 RIaTS! Uihar= & | S We¥ H UATael 0 TRSR B U BT ST 2, AT TS 8 &1 20T 8
IndependentDirectorSEﬁﬁgﬁﬁiﬂﬁ\?@jﬁI

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

o<l 99 2017—18 WX CSR Policy TR @4 &I ST dTell 99 M3 12,33,133 / — 9 AT fa<ia 9 2018—19 #
CSR Policy TR &1 &1 S aTel! T 9. 22,33,447 / — fa=i 99 2019—20 H 9979 &1 CSR Policy TR &1 &1 ST
qretl 3 5. 24,12,821 / — T UL fhaT T T | S <141 fa<i a9t @1 CSR Policy & fo @d &1 ST areft
Rl ]I U 58,79,401 / — AT A< g 2020—21 H UIGe ! 78 CSR Policy TR &g &I ST+ @Trell R .
14,15,508 / — I SIIGHR 37 T4 & Ur CSR Policy TR &g &I ST dTell del AT IR BUY 72,94,909 / —
Sucte ot | g9 & fa<ig 99 202021 # T9 48,95,000 / — TR I A % aEEG (Central function monitor)
SUHRIT TAT Body Cooling System (for management of birth Asphyxia) STHRUT WX TEGHUT HEX UTS ATScs ool
BIR TREICYC, SIAYR Bl IUTH PRATS T | $0D A1 [ 571 ISTRM RMST 1 FHER WY Besi, BT,
ek dl fSRTee o 739 WRISH &1 aRaidd aRTd 31IdT BY 15 G dd B AT SYATT HRATT Bl
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Aot foram Tar dem g9 | BU 10 AR T B MR 57 IISIRM IISTHII AR TR B, HATITYR, TISHR
DI IUALT HRATg off DI & | Y AR IS gRT fIeT SUTT PRAR T TR & ST |

fa<ir a 2020—21 # CSR Policy @ ol 11T 0 8,99,909/- T2 HA 411 IISIRM ST HER R g,
HRTOTYR, ITSHR §RT TRIGT S dTell (Sfiee Taar 7Yl &1 drifde darTd 15 dRd | BH 89 IR 94l Y
If3r 1 faxir 9 2020—21 & S1f~aq el § UTaen= (Provision) T 7 | Sa 1f3r e faxiar 9 & Saa
CSR Policy & JJAR d R ford ST | 37cT: el M1 B 8,99,909/- TAT el 1 JIGIRM R[STbII YT
IR B, HATIYR, ISR gIRT WGl S arell fSforee Taar 72l &1 arkifdes ST 15 TRI W HH B
R g1 Y /1137 AT fawi oy § S CSR Policy @ 3R @ dR o) Sre |

Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee

facia a9 2020—21 H Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee @'
U ¥l 93P URE BRI §RT el B Sl Al | I fASTRT 99 § I HHST B d6d HR &l ST |

HT JAMAFTIH 2013 BT RT 134 & AT 370 AT LA R |

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial year.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET
AND THE DATE OF AUDIT REPORT

No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance sheet and the
date of the audit report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/ TRIBUNALS

The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company are as explained
in the further sections of this annual report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of its
business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures
are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic
goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources
are acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE
There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.
DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of deposits of
previous year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential rights, any Sweat
Equity Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

A) Conservation of Energy: Nil

B) Technology Absorption:  Nil
C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current financial year.
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LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following guarantees in compliance of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES-:-

Details in Form No AOC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or non-arm length basis
areNIL.

RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the company’s
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide
approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the company and key risks will now managed within unitary
framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate function will embrace risk management
policy and guidelines, and make use of these in their decisions making. Key business risks and their mitigation
are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk
management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded
into the company’s business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and
dynamic.

R G IR EA I

RT ARG, T IRGR, R 157 7, ISR Iy 197 7919 vd Sifde ScresT S=er, TSR 1oy
HUSR FaRT T, sl YUSRUT el 77T, o gy fawafdened, Ioths, I By gawe Feer
IMRITA 9P IATH HIAEN, TSI AL3MS. 9B, TF b, W< dd 3h sfoear, U 9 for. anfe & ufa
ST A FEANT Ud RIS & ol e (Fqerds STRI 2 | 46T ScTa Byl fedhd drel fasharsil Td =1
wRerTit gRT T Y e T UTe ga, o frg W FISeIeTor SR ST o & SR SrreRE @ eearRat
RT &1 UG Bhfew aRem™ & b T Sl &1 SR8 $_a © |

e ved @ IARATTAR

: g/— g/ —
R SR ) )
feie: 20 RiawR, 2021 (Graa-a R¥ie) (‘ﬁq\“\_’l)
EESEE I SENE?
fewmforat:— DIN 08383856 DIN 09009591

1, ST AERI I3 H ARferd B SR AT < B JATDRI &, T U AT W J36 H ARferd B il 7
o ford fodt earfdd ol ufc g et ar Aehdl © | U Bl Heil Bl Fav 8141 3if~ard T8l & |

2 UiIIe aRYS o & MR T9I A BH 48 TUC Yd BT & Yoildpd HIATI § Ugd S A1 |

3. arerenRAl | fraed 8 o grea omm uRafda ud &1 &, afe &g 81, &1 i & doligd rafed W)
o & |

4. AR S & 79 & 1dl g Srieardl Tl $Is S®RI a6 & 528 8l, | AN & b 3o
geATEael 9o @I faT A a1 e qd Sl & Usiidd Sraierd W Uitd &, i drél T SeaR

IoH B T SUTRT BRI ST A | Prers N
. g/ — 8/ —
I STIYR _ _
fadfer: 29 RydwR, 2021 (Gra ) CIENE)
PEECRE NG IBERED
DIN 08383856 DIN 09009591
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SR e A PiueH fafcs,

JiH&v yfaas a9 2020211 YR A& RUIS (& sibeAvr ArTet)

1.

2.

I8 AR dTel/ I I8 T 7, orah forg &9 gfte ured & o ford JamRa & |

HFAT B GRT YR A 1 oaT =Y BT ITAR0T fohaT S 38T 2 | ol iy vd Rl yorredl & 1R fem
ShISAT gIRT a1 Rufe /anfeie faaror &1 wRT o 81 WraT faavvr SR =81 fhar m € | W
TITATIRYT BT AT D HATH ol [T AT B | AR Y507 & folq &1 BT 95T,/ AT/ 1 IO D1 S
ABAT & lfh T8 79 & oral & fRear 781 § |

DI APRI AU Pl SUR IR ATl BT f4hy fobar Srar & vd foil fasvarsii ol SuR wR e T 71
DI AR WR SHISAN §IRT AT Bl Il B g WAl H FHARATGTT DR QAT AT |

fIuor arge™ @ forl MR ®Ic 1 31fdres A &1 FHREI &9 &3 g @ral § o foran a7 8 | Y
T & qof 17 59 o o &1 A & v RO Are] av 1 o1 H ST T |

TR ¥ i AT Bg < STy T off vd Hifdes I R & SR T i (Al
R ferm g |

HeT1—(31) Taa~= sideror Rurd

| xvi TeATHE fIaRoT B9 & BRYT fewqofy o smaegdhdr 78 2 |
e —(3) Tad==1 3ideror Rure

TTHSD fAaR0T B & HROT fewof) o) Big Sraadar 7l ¢ |

e —(d) Taa~= 3fderor R

ST AMATTIA, 2013 BT GRT 143 (5) B <A ASTAIETBR BT b GRT SIRI (2] BT T
FHAATTAR:

g F=—1 9 149 ¥ g G111 BISIR TATHS IR0 B & HRUT T & BT agddvar
TET 2 |

fI=g e—1 i ard IR / Rate feifiag demor fhar Sz |
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I}s GUPTA SHRUTI & ASSOCIATES 88-B Gangotri Nagar,

Practicing Company Secretary Near Gopalpura Railway Overlt\)ﬂrcl)%gig?%%r&_)gg%g;g

Email- ID: csshrutigupta90@gmail.com
FORM NO. MR-3 gRRTe—4
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

(Pursuant to the Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

THE MEMBERS,
RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED,
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,
Bhagwan Das Road,
Jaipur-302005
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter

called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED’S books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit. | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31.03.2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial
yearended on 31.03.2021 according to the provisions of:

I. The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

[I. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; (Not

Applicable to the Company during the reporting period).

[ll. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(NotApplicable to the Company during the reporting period).

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(Notapplicable to the Company during the reporting period).

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit period).

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not
Applicable to the company during the Audit period).

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (NotApplicable to the Company during Audit Period).

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit period).

qfter Tfaaed 2020-21 15



TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (Not Applicable).

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not
applicable during the Audit Period as Company has not delist any of its Securities from any of the
Stock Exchange) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not
Applicable since Company has not buy back any of its securities during the Audit Period).

VI. Others Laws specifically applicable to the Company as Identified by me and informed to me by the
Company:

1. The Seeds Act, 1966

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

(i) The Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Company has not entered into Listing Agreement with any Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

1. Inaccordance with the provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
the Company shall have a minimum number of two independent Directors on the board. However
there were no Independent director on the board during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. The Constitution of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not in
accordance with the provisions of Section 177 and 178 of Companies Act, 2013 respectively as there
is no Independent Director on the board and also accordingly in the Audit Committee and Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Subject to our above observation mentioned at Para no. 1, we further report that,

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors but the compliance of Independent Directors is not complied
with. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

d) We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

e) We further report that during the Audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For Gupta Shruti & Associates

DATE: 20.09.2021 sd/-

PLACE: JAIPUR SHRUTI GUPTA
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
M.No. F 10190, CP 14584
UDIN: F010190C000970006
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Email- ID: csshrutigupta90@gmail.com

I}s GUPTA SHRUTI & ASSOCIATES 88-B Gangotri Nagar,

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
“ANNEXURE-A” and forms an integral part of this report.

“ANNEXURE A”

To,

THE MEMBERS,

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,

Bhagwan Das Road,

Jaipur-302005

Ourreport of even date is to be read with the following clarification and explanation:

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR GUPTA SHRUTI & ASSOCIATES

DATE: 20.09.2021 Sd/-

PLACE: JAIPUR CS SHRUTI GUPTA
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
M.No. F10190, CP 14584
UDIN: F010190C000970006
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I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
(i)- CIN:- U75132RJ1978SGC001781

(ii). Registration Date : 28-03-1978
(

FORM NO MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

iii). Name of the Company: RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(iv).  Category/ Sub-Category of the company

(v). Address of the Registered office and contact details:
3RD FLOOR, PANT KRISHI BHAWAN, JANPATH, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN

INDIA- 302005.
(vi). Whether listed Company (Yes/No):- NO
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: N/A

(vii).

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S. No Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
products /services Product/service the company

1 Seed for Sowing 120900 100%

2

3

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING

S. No Name and Description of HOLDING/ % of Applicable
products /services CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY/ [Shares Section

ASSOCIATE __|held

1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2

3

18
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

% Change
during the
year

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No of Shares held at the end of the
the year year

& of

Total & of
Demat | Physical| Total Demat | Physical | Total Total

Shares Shares

Category of Shareholders

A. Promoters

(1) Indian 13046 | 13046 - 13046 | 13046 - -
g) Individual/ HUF . . - -
H) Central Govt. 633000 | 633000 633000 | 633000

!) Stat_e Govt. (s) 113930 | 113930 113930
j) Bodies Corp. 113930 - -

k) Banks FI - 130-462 - -

) Any other...... 759976 | 759976 -
Sub Total - (A) (1) :- 130462

(2) Foreign

a) NRI's Individuals
b) other Individuals
c) Bodies corp.

d) Banks/F1

e) Any other.......
Sub Total (A) (2) :-

Total Shareholding of
promoter
A=(A) (1) +(A)(2)

759976 | 759976 - 759976 -

B. Public Shareholding 759976
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
) Bank F/1 . . . ) . .
) Central Govt. ) ) ) ) ) )
) State Govt. . ) ) ) ) ) )
) venture Capital Fund
f) Insurance Companies
g) Flls ) ) ) ) ) ) )
h) Foreign Venture Capital
Fund ) ) ) ) ) ) )
i) Other (specify) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
Sub total (B) (1):- ) ) ) - ) ) )
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals ) ) ) ) ) ) )
i) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakh ) ) ) ) ) ) )
c) Others (specify)
Sub Total (B) (2):- }

b
c
d
e
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Category of |No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No of Shares held at the end of the vear % Qhange
Shareholders year Y during the
year
& of & of
Demat | Physical | Total Total Demat | Physical| Total Total
Shares Shares
Total Public
Shareholding - - R - - - - - -
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GD - - - - - - - - -
Rs. & ADRs
Grand Total
©) - 759976 | 759976 - - 759976 | 759976 - -

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. Shareholder| Shareholding at the beginning of Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
% of
o,
% of total Pf:agh::;:n No. of total| Shares
No. of | Shares of 9 No. of | Shares of | pledged/en
cumbered
Shares the to total Shares the cumbered
company company to total
shares
shares
1
2
3
Total

(iii) Shareholding of Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

S. No

the year

Shareholding at the beginning of

No of Shares

% of total shares
of the company

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year
% of total
No of Shares shares of the
company

year

At the beginning of the

Date wise Increase/
decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying
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Sharehdding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
year year
No of shares % of total shares | No of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company

S. No.

the reasons for
increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the
year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No of shares| % of total No of shares | % of total
Shareholders shares of the shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year (or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

(v) Shareholding of directors and key Managerial Personnel:

S. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors No of shares | % of total No of shares | % of total
and KMP shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for --——--""""NIL—
increase/decrease (e.qg.
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the | | |

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in
the Companies
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Act, 2013.
V.INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecure deposit Total
d Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

(i) Principal Amount

(i)  Interest due but not paid

(iii)  Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year NIL NIL NIL
- Addition NIL
- Reduction
Net Change

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured deposit Total
Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

(i) Principal Amount

(i) Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i + ii + iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

A. Remuneration to Chairman and Managing director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager:
S. Parti . . Total
articulars of Remuneration Name of Chairman/MD/WTD/ Manager
No Amount
MD - - -
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 24,39,337 _ _ 24,39,337
section17 (1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of per quistites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) income tax Act 1961

2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify ...

5 Others, please specify (TA & Medical) -

Total (A) 24,39,337

w

24,39,337

Ceiling as per the Act.

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the
Companies Act, 2013.
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

S- Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No Amount
3. Independent directors
e Fee fo.r attendlng board NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meeting NIL
e Commission
e Others, please specify
Total (1)
4 Other Non Executive Directors
e Fee for attending board
committee meeting NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e Commission
e Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act.
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
'i:’ Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income -tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

4 Commission - as % of profit

....Others, specify.....

5 Others, please specify

Total

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013.
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHAMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Punishment
Compounding

——em—mm—-NIL-

Section of Details of . Appeal
. . Authority .
the Brief Penalty/punishment/ made if
Type . L . [ RD/NCLT/ .
Companies description Compounding fees any (give
. COURT] :
Act imposed Details)
A. Company
Penalty -

B. Directors

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

—eee———NIL

C. Other Officers in Default

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

ceeee———-NIL
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AT 2021 A6 doidd e ofe 7 3R o SR 81 &1 fqavvr 3iR av & forg FTad) yarg &1 faavor a9 &
T SR A= faaRoll &1 Aie &Ram &, e Agcayul o il 3R 377 ARATHS SIBRT Bl AR
AMAAE |

BRI M ¥ 3R AR I <] TSN & IR AR §H QU 7Y TR & AR SURIGRT
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i RIgial & %Y S a¥ & foly SAGT o 3IR e ydTe FaT & 4T |

I & feIv IR

A BRI AR, 2013 BT €RT 143 (10) B Ted MG AMSIET & AFDI & FTAR YT ST
3T | S1 AT @ T8 AN OTRTRAT BT §ART RUTE & AR fdarer ot @1 fifse @ for aiffsex
P RrreRAT # ST affa fohar Tar 2 | 89 9T & o ey 8 Ol RT & dIcs dhrs—ee Rl
ERT SIRI A |iear & SIIAR A Taedadl & AT 2 Sl A & WGl R 39 dad Al &
SATIRATRAT 3R MR HdT & AR IRT {1 2 |

A A ® o 809 ST oiffSe ey urdd {6 8, 9 891 I & ol MR e &- & folg i
3R U 2 |
IR FHEYT HEA

R 3BET0T A d ATH & Sl 89 YRR 0T, aear Jrate & o= faavol & g9 oiar u_ier |
I AEAYUl o | 9 AT Bl IHI WU ¥ A fJaxoi & g9 3iffee & dew # waifea favar 1 e, oiR
TR M g7 H, 3R 9 S 919l IR Ueh 37eTT X1 UaT 8] 6ed ¢ |

SA701 & IR H&d fifee AMa @l RUIFET H& sider AMfel Hu- 1R R el 8Id & Fifh
T U AGAdG BUAI ¢ | BTclifh, B9 i gaaai | Aeferd fFrferRad Al tR &I S ivd oxd o

1. 0T 3R AT, AR YA, TR YTeldbd] GReT ST, 3R AR 3= qaar adarvadl AR

TAHT TRHFUTTAT & Wil IR YTl & 1R JYEE A9 & Fael H Are Fa1—23 (40) |

2. BU Infl ) AR WAF U ThRl A Aol b T il B/ Shls SRR B Aify B
IRIT PR V& & 3R AT o — 3R BT JHITId by a7 daal U gdhls o GARI ST Bl AT
P IR TR WIFIIRT BN VST & | 39 TPR ShIsAl Bl AfFTd rded HeiRd el &l S Tl |

3. BUFI B U dad Aol SIeRl BT ddbe [l & oy I (der § ok dfse I dad Wy

TSIRTAT UTEd! @ foTg &1 ST Adbeh! © | I€ @1 T & foh ¥ & SR Bfse o faw faoh wifiédi &
forg Y &1 7S B | =Tetifh, Bu =1 ol SroRkt & Biee fIhl R 1ot B axgel B 2 |
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4. fauore Sfeq<St & oIy SYIRT AT U5 SR A & FaeT # Ale dax 7 () Tt 99 & forv / safd
A AU 3R TR ST/ aRdfad Il IR IO @) TS Afeds | AT iR R @t
Ao ol @& faaRor & forv “ifde 3R faciiy deg & MR wR fauve afsast sma & forw
AT | SO o H BT 3% & 3R 39 YbR facd a9 201920 & T HU= &1 o —
13003266 / — WU 31X ATe], THRT ) BT HH BRSD (ATR 31.03.2020 DT AT I A | TS AR
foira a 2020—21 & SR UT 81 TS € Ud 39 AT a9 &1 MM # Ui/ 3a™ # fewmar a2 |

5. DR Ud I TR YR IRBR Td g IARBR P b B PI golg I, 89 a9 & 3 § Hifdd aamu=
FI BT AT T2 = U | 9 & §RT g au1 &l 9ifd s S 1  Masis 1 d 398 gRT
ST b Il TR 2T | SHDT ST AT | SAICRI 89 dIGil T HIdh+T 31 AT 2021 DT i U Ay
%.70,79,18515 / — (fUreel a8 <1 %. 44,50,19,940 / —) faman 131 & | S W T8 £ |
RTa®! 9978 W 89 P Y B! AEN Tg FHRIS Ol fob 3mazas o, Rats o+ & o) ST <
T U | T aoTg & IW—8T 1T Ud Fdhe JdTg IR J9Td IS |
facha faaren 3ix dwEr wers! &) Ruid & 3Taar 3 JTFHR) DU BT

e ded o=y amRll o TINl & forg RTieR 21 o/ I A 9 @t Ruid 3 wnfie
faravor 3R IR oraT WieTd &1 Rare i T8l 2 |

I gadal R BRI I 3R SITHBRT Bl hdx el Bl 3R 8 AT py & fhd) o wy
T I T8l PR |

o faaxon & siifse & Gau & gar) TR 3197 SMGRT Bl UeT & 3R U1 o+ 1), o
PN b RT3 AR Yifcrd ®Y I T esTelF Ay faavoll & A1 3T © AT 9N JAfec & SR Ui
ST ST AT 31T Yobe BidT & Aifdd 0 I Tefd BT |

Ife, B ST B fhaT B, S MR WR, 89 I8 wpy Hdrerd & fh 59 370 STHar) &) Iy
HE! 2, B9 99 T2 B RUIE HRAT AP 2 | 39 Hael H 59K U RulS vl & foq o 1 781 ¢ |

faca faaxen & fov ydeq &1 e

BU B D Aot AR BT &RT 134 (5) F I AT & forv ReR 8, 9 facia gaaar &
T & ey # o fawia Rerfdy, fIwi uee iR Sul & Fadl vare & IR # \eT iR ey gfemmr <a €|
JITHAR IR 9RT ¥ Wihd g RIgIdT @ AR, AT &l gRT 133 & Tad MG oRdidh AMDT Al |

9 FTRIERY | DUl DI Hufed B JR&Tl B (7Y SR drRameS! 3R = AFATaa bl b 3R
Il S & oIy ARHTH & uraul & AR UG oRkdied Refe & @@ 1 e | S
ST ST T =3 31R 3 | 07 3R 1A o i 3ferd 31k fadeyut 8 ok uaie sidRe
ot fFrIET &1 f$Sirge, foharaae aiiR YR, Sl okdidd Rble ol Feidhdl AR goridr gHfRed s
& foIT ywTdl @7 9 B PR %8 o, ST fawiig fdavor &1 dIRT iR ggfal & Ty uriffies € i U el 3iiR
fAreter gfteaIvr < € IR ARl & SHRUANT W Jad 814 ©, 98 GRS A1 Jie & RO |

I fAaRoll &1 IR R H, Y Hu Bl &HdT BT b PR & oy ReerT f2id,
JHCIHRYN & HY H SRI I & ol RER 1T &, ST i o] 8IaT 2, f=&Iar | |aferd #rel oiiR oaia
P Tofd T B SR BT SYINT BRAT STd Tb &= AT AT HUT bl THIG B AT §¢ B DI el el
RGAT & | FeTel, AT TAT B B foTT IS arafde faddhed T8 2 |

9T deof BU-N B! facia RaféT ufshar o Terw & forg § R 2 |
faca faaxen &) @ & fav aar uwders o fSgiRar

TART IGaW 39 IR ¥ I Meard UIa &’ & [ 1 9Y0 U 9 i oy Hifdew
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A 2AE & | ST SITedTae AT &1 U Sod WK &, olfhd I8 TR 8l © b T & IaR
AT U SIS BHEM HIS[E B R {Hil AR & ITeld B BT Ul ST | Tfcrlf eRamerel a1 Jfe
I B Al & | AT ST & b A9, 3R AfIaeTd wU 3 AT Fof AT, A1 371 [l gaaqed] @ MR
W STANTHATT & i Fofiy BT gTfaa BT 1 Srer B S Ahell € | TAUUd & ¥R Ua SAifde &
AR & ®Y H, 9 TR 0T ofd € iR R $fifSe # UeeR WaE &Y 9910 gl & | &9 T el ofiR Ffe &
PHROT, T2 d SIRIHT & fTT SR 87, A ufthar & feuirsT o iR fAwfed o, 3ik $4 siffee dneat
DI AT PN ST FANT T & folT IR & & & oy gafe iR a8 | gl Ffe & gRumRawy
B arel U 9 31§, Riifr et § el Ta, SITerarstl, STHEgiaR g, Terd aa, A7 SRS
fRIZ0T T JNaRRTg S oAt &1 el © |

IGT INETT Ufh sl & feoTs s &x+ & forv sfffse & forv uiafiTe snaRe fHa=or & THsT uTed &
S URRICRI H U & | HUN STAIH, 2013 B TRT 143 (3) (U) P T&<, 9 3 I1dT UR 37U 1T IR
P gRETA gHTaeierdr |

SUIRT B T AWTH Al DI SUYFIAT AR Yae= §RT fby MY ofRdich JAHI AR Fa o
ATl BT TD LT BT HeTTDHT D |

SIEIH & [l & MR B YGer b SUANT Bl SUFdia o MR IR {5hY {Feprel 3R ura 3iffee
At & MR WX, T T geAT a1 uRRfaE! | g w1 At iffgdar Aieg 8 S wre @
AT IR HEdYUl AQE ST Addll § i U far &1 vy 7| af gw feed e € % w1 armmf
Sfff¥eraar Hi[e 2, I 84 U oikaT Wield &l Ruie 3 fawii faavor # Hefed garai wR e saivd
HRAT BT AT A 9 TR B G JUAT &, AT SHNI IR DI G B & ofQ | 89N Fpy AR o
wieTh bl RUIE &1 TRIG dh YT ATST e R AR © | Flellie, wiasy # i arell ge=si a1 Rerfera
A HU DI AT BT T 9971 38 AHAT R |

3fafifRd oI <+ &R TemRil ufaffte € S frwer ugfar urd &va 2 |

B9 31 Al H, ST BT AIoTdg oS el 3R FHI AR Ayl 3iffee fFr=hul & |rer 39 Arl
@ WY HAE B ©, O 3MARS FRIF0T § Big Aedyol B4l MW & O 89 U 3iifee & IR
UEAT B |

B9 I AT T AT Ueh 919 & A1l ATHT UG BRd © (oo 89+ Wa=Adl & Hael § YR Afdd
FARI WAFAT IR Fe B & oy I AT S el 7, 3iR STgl o], 81, \afid gRen Surd | /el |
JRINT AN & A1 Hare b |

M & AT, B9 I Al Bl MR $Ra Sl IaA Safd & A faavoi &1 orkar et 4
R 31fH A & I iR gAY TE orET Wil & Al © | &9 310 3fifSex @t Rurd # g7 Al &
Ui PRI © 99 T b B AT AT A & IR H ATASldh HTIHROT a1 Al & AT ofd AT
g gRReIfaal #, 59 98 MuiRa axd € & g9 RUIS # fad) Arvet &1 R 781 faar S anfey =i
U1 R GHROTAT 1 JATT=re 37UeT BT | $37 TRE ¥ WA D HIGol(-ieh fed ol T b+ |

I BT IR RIS sagadars w= Ruid

1. o1 fob ST AT (2013) Y ORT 143 B ST—ERT (1) B FeH H HRA TRER §RT ORI fhy 777
Hu (3fffSer @1 RUIS) ammaer, 2016 (1MMER”) & IR, &H < 8 QY & AJE 3 31k 4 ¥ fAfds
AT IR faaRoT S _g=! " |

2. HUN B Afer@l & TATIA & fory g < T2 TR 3R LSBT & IR R, HUAT AfAf,
2013 B GRT 143 (5) @ HaH H YR & FRIFS 3R AgTelal Wieid gIRT 9IRT fhy Y = iR g9y
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RS e e # <1 T8 & Sr=ga a1 |
3. SIAFIH BT URT 143 (3) & AR, §H RUIE B & 1 -

@)
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T I {1 AR IR FLIBRN BT TAT DI AR YT Bl ST AN 31fee & Igaedl &
T BAR 9114 3R ey & fory smawa o |

TARI I H, HU §RT BIA DI aTIH GRID] Dl SFId T 31l ddh 9T 718 8, Fifh
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JATTH BT &RT 164 (2)

A B foxia RAfET R eraRe foxi =t &) oafwdr ok 39 e & = @
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gRT (26 BT FMATIBATAT & ATAR (FARI 1T H 3R TANT SIFBRI & FFAR AR T BR]
® AR 3AIfEex @1 RUIC # A {6y S arel 39 Aell & Hay ¥, iR fay 1g
BRI & ATAR TR ToIY, U §IRT U QDT DI a9 & QR AT 171 IR0
ST @1 &T1RT 197 & TR & ITAR 2 |

(T@) S & AlfSe M (3iffeT Us iifSeR) 1M, 2014 & STIAR T AFC & Hael 3 TSy

@1 Rrd § 2nfiet 814 & forg |
B4 Ul o 3 A f4eRoll # Sfad gaadl & w1 &1 gl fbar & iy feRol &
forg <ire 16 <% |

@) HuN B U Goa el Afed BIg A dierd gad el o, fore forg fasdt +ff ave @
AT JHATRE o |
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=
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SIRGH T HedTh AT &, ATe I8 LRS! AT JfS & BIROT & |

1 A ® b g9 o offfSe wney ura fu 8, 9 foxiig Ruifér & forg e &) anidRe facia
=07 gorrell UR R SfifSe W @ ot U SR Ua™ okl & fory g oiR Suad € |
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T T e e fafrre @é

fa<ha Raifdr ux sralRe fa<ha fo=oT &1 aref

faeir RUIET R geb H#ai1 &1 nidRep faxii Faor faxig R @1 faeaasiadr iR MaR o)
HIpd FETH Gl & ATAR I Iei & oIy A= fderen & TRl & IR 9 I rearad ua
IR & fory Fesrms= &1 1€ ufoasii o1 enfie faar sar g i

() IferEl & WaRwEg | Hefd g, o Sfud faar 9, sudl @ gR¥ufcadl @ e e 3iR
YT BT T8l 3R el wu 9 <9 &

(i) oM AR UR Wpd oikal NIGTAl & JAR A<l fqarol &1 TRy B1 s1gAfa a7 & oy oiFae
P IMATTH B | Tof (B O & ol SFRIT MIRIT UaT™ I IR B! Bl TS IR a9
ERESINGEE

(i) Hact HHN B UG IR QDT & WA & STTAR SR TAT TAT BT DI FUfed
® ARIPd AU, TN, AT U & IR d Ty TR Udl R AT S fdeRor
U &R B IR H S SMeard U Rl & off fa<iig faavoll R v arfl gvma s
bl 2 |

fa<ira Ruifér R aaRe fa<ia Frzon @) deg

foia Ruifdr R eriaRe < =N & sidfifed el & orRur, FRFT & sfiaRigs &
AT A1 ST Udes &1 AHTaHT Aied, FfC AT SRATTS! & BROT AU TR 81 Aehdll & IR I o
ST STT FahdT & | 1T &1, 9fasy &) 3afy & forv o Ruifé R enidfRe fa<ia fo=or & faedt 6
AT & A 59 SR & 3N & b fa<ig Ruifér w araRe faxia Fezor Refei # agam@ &
IRV AT B FhT ©, AT 8 feb Il AT UlhATSH & SFUTeT Bl (ST fI7TS Feha1 © |
R{E|

TARI I 3R B QT TS IR IR WSRO & AR ST & g T ARl JHai #,
facia RuifdT w v anidRe faxia =T yomel &R i RAfET R 39 dve & nidRe faxig
30T 31 A7, 2021 TP GATEN WU F T 2 I | SIICYC 3Ih dCs Yhreced 3 SiSa1 & dcs
UPhTScred gRT ORI fhd T :1iaRe faxi = & &iffse R Arfeei= e § 910 71 offaRe =01 &
MITIH Ted! R fIaR D HHI-1 gRT AT faxi RAfET Aers! wR ofiaRe 01 & SMeR WX |

aifid Maa ds suN @ fore
qrcs YdhisccH
UH3INRT003778 1
g/—
(T )
WA : SR AT R
fedi : 29 fRIawR 2021 ASRIAT 9. 074450
UDIN21074450AAAABK1648

e — e EeR @ yfdded ¥ &= argare # B W) ydpR &1 iR B #1 Reyfaq
H el STUSH AW €1 Sfehe HHST ST |
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@é T € Higd wiaiee fafies

AT T U8 B v—8, fgdia #Ra, romafa veaela
EISSICEIREASAY ISR IS, SRAYR—302006
B9 9. : 0141—2225036, 2225065

gRfdre -
o s fiw e fafids @ gewrl @ fag s Ruid @ o= a8k s
IrgEdare wR Ruid & aga e 2 § Hafia

ST 6 v SIfIfRIA 2013 DI URT 143 (5) T MMAYISF B, B IRA & (I Td HETAAT TRIETdH gRT

ST fab) 7 fell & SrguTeri R Ush RUIe ad 8-

1. B I T8 STHBHRI AR WGV & AR AR FAT WA R HHAl i Rpled Bl BIa
3MSST YUMToRIT & AT | FHI TETh of-ia Bl FETRT R Xl © Sl 341 AT HRJerel w4 | 1Y
SITRETE |

2. BH QIS MR 3R WLIHRO & ATAR AR FAT GRIET H Y AISal k0T & JA6 Bl blg
AT Tl © AT HH BT <F 0T /T 0T/ 1ol SATG BT FUETAT §RT BFI BT <F B & BRI
DTS AT eI & | HHI DI F0T JehT H SRIHIT |

3. B QIS UMGRI IR WA S AJAR AR T AHY IIET TR AfedS! / IETH BT TN I
I & forg fpar & Roraas forg g9 ot fbam wam o oiiR uRene feem—feer / fraer ik
(AT @ TN HAT [T AT &7 ST URT 4 & e & | BHR Wisl ol iefeh! 1 Rure # g2 seperor
A4 |

4, T A R SMER AR WGV & AR 3R Ud AT GReT § Hr+l & fa<i fJavor &f
SR | || H iR ured # daR far w1 g, foed Aiel & Sfefl| e el @ |qre Hes!
3T 2013 2 |

5. g A T8 SMGRNI R W & AR AR FHT WIE R HH & i fJaror de
JTAf=A 2013 BT ORT 133 & T8d FUifRT oikaie= AT DI BT Il B 2 |

6. B QI TS IR AR TRV & JTAR 3R U T W& R B & (< fJavor g/
WA oIRdT URIEThT DI RUIC & R AheToT ATHa| & d8d 1 9 5 B [olY JATHRAD TR WR TR fdy
TUE |

7. BH QIS MG AR WG & JHR 3R FHI GRS TR ISR b A1 Tl bl GIID] Pl
3196 HH H AT AT |

8.  BH A E IMGRI AR WG & JTAR IHRIT B ATl DI el xig e 3 1 718 &,
QI IHTIT BT ATl @1 aYaR fagelyor &7 fawga a1 2

9.  BANI WaA 3T RUIE H H 3feheror ATl & T8 URT 1—5 DI BISHR THRIHD AT IR AT
P AT ST a7 Uiereht 1 RuTe § IfieT bIs AT T8l |

10.  BIR gRT Q1 TS TGN 3R WIS & AR 3R Tah FHY W § 398 el Rulc & IfaR
IR Il & i BT Jedldh (BT T |

11, B9 I IS IR R LAV & AR, A9l & [JU0H & folg Bt &l Jo HerRor ify o=
e BI YT STl & forg dey SR T o |
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12, BH & T8 TSR 3R TR0 & IR, HHIAI §RT M & w0 # diotd! ] 59 gRieqor
TRINTRITCTRN & THIV @ STTHR TR 3R WRITR A 119N & 17 o I8 J19d SUHRT & forg 21 © |

13, BH T IS WMGRI AR WG & JJAR, HA 1 [Usel 9 & rgaR Ry fdaron o
ARHST / 3T BT G (AT B 3R T WRIET R HAT T S0 9 WBR A Aleds! B
FHT IR Wit a1 PR &% I8 § | 98 SIMaRI <1 T8 § {6 IReR & ghrr afsre # gafd gig,
MR WfRdT Ud HIfdS—19 B HRUTR |

14, BH IS SFHRI 3R LDV & FAR, TRBR H [ARNE I & ol YTy g==IR1 @7 gTfeh T uR
SITSTCT =TT T S BT @ ¥TAT o |

Ifrd Mae vs wul & forg
e Ydhisc el
UH3RT1003778 1
g/ —
(axer )
R : SRR ArfiTR
fedi®d : 29 IR 2021 HASRIAT 9. 074450
UDIN21074450AAAABK1648

T — 4] EIBR & Uiaded ¥ R argare d B W udR &1 3R BN @1 Reyfa
H Hol IAUSH HEHROT € SAferepe FHSI ST |

qfter Tfaaed 2020-21 33



TAEAT TE HIgH Hianee fafies
oI e Wigw iuivee fafics
CIN NO. U75132 RJ1978 SGC 001781
31 A1 2021 &1 AT—9F
faazor e 9| 31 5rd 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 ®I
4 4
A [ ek e
1 |sfereniar @ M
(a1) fer goir 1 75,928,583 75,928,536
@)mRfgra feft gae e 2 1,407,256,244 1,303,369,289
() 31 IR & ooy urd wud - -
1,483,184,827 1,379,297,825
2 | 3w Yol & fIwe g@rn amaed <fn - -
3 |9 =1q el
(@) f&ra e eafey @ - -
@) B PR ST () - -
(4) 31 oWl JEfd & TR 3 191,211,572 191,211,572
(®) oY srafr & uraEm 4 4,156,311 13,020,943
195,367.883 204,232,515
4 |=re] w1l
(@r) ~fera BT 3rafer @ 5 110,287,560 605,166,213
(@) =uRe Iy 6 298,375,936 120,760,475
SIEREGEINS 7 561,440,971 621,277,749
(]) Bl @ & Urae™ 8 39,676,151 46,869,098
1,009,780,618 1,394,073,535
JT 2,688,333,328 2,977,603,875
g |\wfo
1 |AF—are Fwafet
(@1) <l |Ffat
it 9 3 327,339,275 318,634,933
PIRGACIRCHIRE RIS 9 3 13,583,243 -
(@) A=—=ey fafs=mT - -
@) WIfa (Sws) H) Tl (g€) 21 25,088,619 30,806,520
() 37 A—dre] ARl 22 217,344 217,344
366,228,481 349,658,797
2 |=re] ARl
() e, R - -
(@) srf=aw zsfordt 10 707,918,515 445,019,940
() amiRe it 11 260,075,382 409,146,960
(@) FHT 3R Tha 12 186,946,732 169,481,052
(1) o1 IR AR BICT @y @ 13 1,163,278,444 1,599,674,902
) 3= =Te ARt 14 3,885,774 4,622,224
2,322,104,847 2,627,945,078
T 2,688,333,328 2,977,603,875
i Wedrel &l Al & MER R 919 T g, 23
S Xy
8 /— 8. /— 8./— g./— 8./—
(e ArEE) w9 Aed fom SeaTe RiE HIARTS Sida g AH BT
Gl Afgg IR gewd (fAw@) IRENED PEEREEN G et
M No. F8834 DIN 09009591 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593
ST Y BT AR Aol g URiaae & el
Hol— AT TS YO8 HHA
I+ AR IS ABISTTH FRN No. 003778

e : 29 RIdwR 2021

8 /-

TROT T[T AIER (M.No. 074450)
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TTEA €2 Hgd wiun fafes

oA e digd iy fafics
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 414 2021 &I 91d 99 & ford rv—erf @rdr

faazor qNe =, 31 |1d 2021 BT 31 |1d 2020 BT
ks kS
37
1. foramel & Ya=g (7€) 15 2,669,236,769 2,277,123,745
2. | s e 16 43,435,373 47,309,093
o EEREER 2,712,672,142 2,324,432,838
4. |==
@1 HeRaer @Wud & arTd - -
@) <fd oS &1 Ha 17 31 2,301,255,193 1,623,900,967
(@) got 91, S W= iR AUR & fd H g 179 -253,005,156 -7,920,462
(@) HHa gfhe wd 18 159,369,992 170,123,103
(@) fa=<ta s 19 54,064,780 83,946,636
®) BT IR uRene wd 99 24,650,186 27,150,461
(S s w=d 20 287,646,900 338,856,301
B A 2,573,981,895 2,236,057,006
5. |warE uReeE A, o= faftrne #g, <o, <o 9 gd (. @snEd) (3—4) 138,690,247 88,375,832
6. |TETEIIROT H - -
7. JomT/ (@) o faf¥dre A ik &) & gd (5—6) 138,690,247 88,375,832
8. o= fafdre = - -
9. |,/ @) s & gd (7—8) 138,690,247 88,375,832
10. ) @
@) =g @ @1 PR 30,500,000 31,500,000
(@) froar af &1 B - -
@) SHS PR 21 5,717,901 -7,204,955
11. e/ (&1F) =reg, fsamet & (09—10) 102,472,346 64,080,787
g |eraTer o
12.() [/ (81) srareg, febamelt 1 (R qd) - -
(i) fem /@) srarer fmemsit 1 (@R Ud) - -
@iy |ShfeA/ (Fer) HR wd e fharit & N N
@) T Tfafafery sreer fhareil & - -
@) =/ (@) Wit & fasa @ Il &1 A< - -
13, [/ (B1f%) srarer fosamsii &1 (12 i+12ii+12iii) - -
| |ga feard - -
14. o/ @) af & oy (11—13) 102,472,346 64,080,787
150 |arg ufteisr (3. 134.84 UA®)
@) T
=rey, fepamd 134.84 84.39
g fparg 134.84 84.39
@) sEeges
=rey, fopard 134.84 84.39
Eas eI 134.84 84.39
i AT ufdeier (= fafdre Al @1 BISd §R) %.134.84 TS
@) T
=1, fopamy 134.84 84.39
E eI 134.84 84.39
@) s¥eges
=rey, fopard 134.84 84.39
E eI 134.84 84.39
HEayol oAl et g erar fewfort 23
i el @) Alc & MR WX 91 T 8, S oW

8./—
(RT3 HTHATY)
HHAT e
M No. F8834

8. /— 8. /—
79 "igd Mo SEdTe Rig
NS yegd ()  "evaed

R : FIPR
fedi : 29 RyawR 2021

3./—
RIS
IRESIEY

DIN 09009591

8./—
Sad g
PCERE N7
DIN 08383856

8./—
3T YT

&Y
DIN 07578593

ST Oy 1 AR Al YA Ufddas & e
Hol— AT TS Y08 HHAT

S AHISTTH FRN No. 003778

g /—

TROT &I IR (M.No. 074450)

ATfes Tfaeed 2020-21
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@é T € Higd wiaiee fafies

TR ¥ee gy duiveH fafics
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

31 AT, 2021 &I GHTWT 98 @& foIv ddhg gdig faavor u=

faa=or 2020—21 2019—20
R ®. #) ¥ ®. #)

(31) aR=Ter gishar | -Tba Ydig
RIE o9 PR Ud IJWER 7 & g4 138,690,247 88,375,832
[T 24,650,186 27,150,461
R1feh JITIHR YTaen= / /T 0197 oo av &1 6,444,637 —
[BTT / SReTs oI HRe fiod ¥ & — —1,617,345
RS UREHRIA @ Ay R 'Y /o - —300,000
ITST 31T —2,704,140 —5,834,745
EINRCRCEIDECD] 54,064,780 83,946,636
Sac T sraferRad 1,108,268 18,392,936
Od 99 I R A 2,562,830 3,225,878
Hrizha gofl aRadsr @ gd aR=meas am 224,816,808 213,339,653
fafder SeRI # (FgIav) / gcrias) 151,129,068 34,423,494
Rfd H (FeraN) / geras —262,898,575 2,142,203
ST Ud 1fiH # (SN / Ferad 434,323,282 —189,985,341
YR Td 37 qJaig H deidyl / (acia) —382,025,519 70,302,578
IR @ Adhe ST 165,345,064 130,222,587
cRUEARUGIE 31,500,000 27,800,000
uRared gfhar € g Tog (1) 133,845,064 102,422,587
(@) fafrares ufshar € o< yars
ReTTs URIHRIAT BT —33,354,528 —62,183,745
USiTa wrd TeTfaei 9y —13,583,243 =
RIS URHRIAT & fasha 4 — 300,000
A =@Te] aIfcdd ¥ gglad / (|ciaN)) —8,864,632 12,794,503
TSt U 2,704,140 5,834,745
fafernse ufsear 9 31 Tdg (1) —53,098,263 —43,254,497
fa<fr ufsean ¥ g€ T@H< &1 SUAIT (W)
aier oi @1 i 47 -
SN UGIE —9,216,388 —9,018,666
RITST BT T —54,064,780 —83,946,636
AhS Ud Adhe D FHM H Yg deradl / (Fe) (9) —63,281,121 —92,965,302
Ade Ud Adhe & T 1 Yg dela’l / (FTKl) (@FHa+H) 17,465,680 —33,797,212
ad & YR A A$Hg Yd Aha d O A$HG Yd & AN 169,481,052 203,278,264
qY @ 3 A Adg Ud Adhe & A dhg Ud 46 AW 186,946,732 169,481,052
Alc— dhe UG Adha & A H I el goTl . 756339/ —(Jd Ul H 818782 / —) TN I AT 4T 3R %, 99000 / —
(qd o # 7 %. 99000 / —) HUEYT Wi # AfAFT & Y s o & T SUANT & fordl SueTel 81 7 |

8./— 8. /— 8./— 8. /— 8. /— 8. /—
(e qaEEE) 79 Aga o Sure Rig AR Saad g RIERCIN
HrAl fea aRS vewd () ARmEaEd IRENED gaee e arexey

M No. F8834 DIN 09009591 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

ST fAfY BT AR Aol yord Ufaded @& e
Fl— ST T YOS BT

ST = SR 1S IPBTS~<H FRN No. 003778
fadiep : 20 RyawR 2021 g )

TROT &I IR (M.No. 074450)
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@

TTEA €2 Hgd wiun fafes
e 1 ey
faazor yRNS oY Sy TR ifsas 9y
C ‘q\ﬁr.
3900000 \T=I 33 yIH 100 WU 90,000,000 300,000,000 - 390,000,000
100000 3T 37T yh 100 v 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ'qﬁﬁ
849543 | I3 YD 100 w0 84,954,300 - 84,954,300
e &R qof v Ioft
759976 AT 39 U 100 ®UY 75,997,600 - 75,997,600
Tersy| gerar 19T 69,064 - 47 69,017
T 75,928,536 - 47.00| 75,928,583
IoHraT |1 Al 873 (qd av 878) wrw 3w W
(1) 3TN &1 e 31 ATd 2021 @I 31 |Id 2020 @I
e @ e e B GE&T 3 e B GE&AT 3
AR 37T
¥ B URRT F gh1AT I 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600
foetfag afer & 9§ & SR - - -
q¥ & 3T H ghraT I 759,976 | 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600
SIBLIGRE
Iy P YR H IHIT T - - - -
fetfag afer & 9§ & SR - - - -
q¥ & I H gHIT JI - - - -
() 5 yfcrera 4 e siwrenRAl 1 [l
5 gfera ¥ «if¥re siwrenfRal & am &t f& gos v 7 = fewd 1§ 2
o4, [si aiRaAy & amm I Bl Gl yfrera s @)
1 RIS oY AR & Urd 633,000 83.37%
2 qwgfm CiSRGHE] :rg feah 113,930 15.00%
T 746,930 98.37%

() = 3 R AfTHR va yfaea~er

AT 39 TR STUBR Td UTawr HHl & UTq AT 372 S0 & 3720 3ifhd Hed 100 3. Uiy 3 Sr s
i vd srfiea @ | TP SR Ul 313 & folv Us dlc & ford Iy 8 | 9T 3731 & gRe AdTeld HUsd
@ GRT YA AT AT aTfeh ATEROT F9T H FLRDT & SJAIGT & 8, AIRA A & 37T,

S B

AN

g B89 o) Rerfa & 9w wwfeqay

ST & T o’ & A |

H 9 S0 U gIRd AR 3T BT F&A1 Td gl T AR &

ATt faga

2020-21
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@

TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes

e 2 IRfea fAfer vd sforaiy

faavor 31 9Td 2021 &I 31 A1 2020 BI

3 3

(31) Yt a=fara ffer
UR™E I 45,208 45,208
Sife: efafRed a¥ & SR - -
TRl SYANT / RIF=<R a9 & SIRM — —
rfeaw oy 45,208 45,208
(@) s SrRfea f+ifer
URAE I 16,967 16,967
AT /I BT gad BT RITT=<RUI — -
TRl SYART / RIF=<RY 99 & SIRM — -
CIESEGHENIN — —
SR — -
Jif~aw ey 16,967 16,967

(@) 99a /(@) ™ TG B g

PIME CRL]

SIS o/ (B19) a9 & ford

SISV oma fusel af @1 (A 19 (i) <)
TR : AP AT qd I8l Bl

ST IR Rwvs /3ifdid grae Red d&
oot qut &1

TS TR BN

wd fUwel a8 & (A 19 (i) <)

arfe 9y

1,303,307,114
102,472,346
2,733,680
128,754
6,573,391

7,592,858

170,850

1,245,154,394
64,080,787
5,420,577

7,592,854
1,561,091
2,194,699

1,407,194,069

1,303,307.114

T

1,407,256,244

1.303,369,289
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faavor 31 914 2021 B 31 9/d 2020 &I
3 3
(i) BN famT & S 1,814,028 1,814,028
(iiy & e & forg o™ - -
(i) ¥ d% IrE™ - -
(iv) gam o &4 gqg Rded woe 26,000,000 26,000,000
(v) ¥Ig 9% zg RaafdT wos 862,500 862,500
(vi) AT & forg oFerR (ferfestem #) 161,384,879 161,384,879
(vi) T S T & fowe <9 <o 1,096,535 1,096,535
(viii) fafder o9eR 3= & forw 53,630 53,630
Jir 191,211,572 191,211,572
e 4 ddarels yraem=
faa=or 31 91d 2021 BI 31 Ard 2020 BT
3 3
(@1) FFEART & SIfhe & oy yraerd
() gu =gl wHIH T UTaEI 2,961,657 8,325,583
(ii) TR TPl HROT T UTIET 1,194,654 4,695,360
JiT 4,156,311 13,020,943
dlc 6 3rcUBTA 0T
faa=or 31 A1d 2021 ®I 31 WTd 2020 B
N 3
@) b Arg 110,287,560 605,166,213
UG A 9d FHRT Tdd 9ol T UHR Bl
RT3, SR R Y64 B gd1Q) (AT W)
JiT 110,287,560 605,166,213
e 7 AMRe Iardy
faa=or 31 914 2021 B 31 WTd 2020 B
g 3
URG <IAR
() 11 & forg fafde oFeR 298,375,936 120,760,475
T 298,375,936 120,760,475

@

qfter Tfaaed 2020-21
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TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes
dle 7 34 dlq, <1lIa
faavor 31 91d 2021 B 31 91 2020 BT
3 3
OB USIE IS RSN 756,339 818,782
(i) 3= YA A
() @@l & fory fafay oFeR 25,313,117 24,087,341
(i) 3 @ foru fafay o9eR 84,499,497 60,597,577
(iii) IoTATa A1 & forg fafdy a9eR 2,126,128 2,104,815
(iv) 3re<T <R 45,138,676 108,434,827
(v) 3rgaT o1iirH 24,966,953 24,966,953
(vi) TRBR BT ATl AT R 118,372,733 110,720,134
(vii) =TT ISR TISTHT & A QT 13,627,233 38,791,368
(viii) TEDl ¥ 99T Td 3T @ fawg 1,468,613 2,049,012
(ix) 9157 STEHI BT STAT AT 14,145,850 9,198,454
(x) fafder SRl &1 ST 2w 89,206,834 90,069,329
(xi) Srer™d JMYfTa<all, dgacd Td oAid fasmharsil &
STHT A 71,537,455 78,718,579
(xii) SrITTA fadeTd e (bfsa gar) 69,425,000 69,950,000
(xiii) FT® BT JARH 856,543 770,578
T 561,440,971 621,277,749
dlc 8 3rUBTA YTIET
faavor 31 A1d 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
(31) yraem=
(i) STIPR T U 30,500,000 31,500,000
(il) TR AT UG R B URATd UTaeT 7,592,858 9,153,945
(iii) ATUAIAR. TG T 901,608 5,889,600
(iv) S9d 0T B UraEr 681,685 325,553
It 39,676,151 46,869,098
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2

TRTEAT T WSH HIURIH feAfiee

| 2 Ikl IRIBD] bt BIARIA ¢ LRI i Dlrlnh RRE ARIRE | f3 3k krlle LI b kld b Blid) 1A | I3 hla ©B LZ0ZE0'LE blbb] Ml Blirld 2212 ‘kizbld
w2iop) Aikplh rf 13 1@ 1]k BIRRILA RIe Dirloh @] Un 2 Bl (p BIMD & b BE [® hitk] Rl k1bD vZ M5 ¢ Db klah] RE| ¢ kiRl klbS Msak nlp (A) 21k

| 1<b 6L0Z'90°LZ blbbd] b R I L

b blo whio] | 2 IRL kG| Inlb b 12—020Z b Bk BIZ B ladd |blbdb Lol | 1z Lkl 2 Pl k 02-6L0Z hb RAL] ¢} Us —/000882) & I3]lx LIASIA 1 kbl (Al) 21
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TS T HIgH HIaRyH foafes

l9v‘0sL LT 981°059'vC Dielbhy B lielkgs] MDILE blaln[DEIkie Ao B3
L9Y'0G1 L2 981°059'7C abfie ® o 6 20 dh kLB PRIOLD AD| ¢ kb LIRS Ao B3
2 2
kb blkk kb balkb
L 0202 Pkt LE b 1202 Pk LE loxbp|

Diebth b lelkds] MDY blRINDRSILE e RIB[ B

lnbp]

(A1) IRDRE ke b 6 2|
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TTEA €2 Hgd wiun fafes

die 10 vafaat
faavor 31 Ard 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 BT
3 3
(31) wIfoTa it 464,326,283 191,900,003
(@) MR T USSP I 72,714,135 64,272,906
() =I 3MMBR Td IS drol 101,978,573 128,636,699
(?) 3 997 va fenfad €t 2,898,448 4,102,675
(@) _ _
) faumm=, St v AfeT arRh 66.001,076 56,107,657
(1) e At — —
T 707,918,515 445,019,940
e 11 aamuiRe yTftadt
faa=or 31 #Td 2021 BT 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
ZUTRS YIETAT g1l S ol YIar & ol 6 718 4
31ferh TR IHRT B |
&G, o AW T
IRfE, o A
6 AIE ¥ &9 B o 123,046,581 236,086,339
6 ATE 9 31f® & fory 54,047,582 117,707,517
gad 184,171,000 158,600,375
361,265,163 512,394,231
gersy: AaaRe wftadl & forg uraem 101,189,781 103,247,271
T 260,075,382 409,146,960
Al 12 THg AR THg A
faa=or 31 Ard 2021 BT 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
(37) BT b 60,972 137,795
(@) 99 BT B U
(i) =arel @ | 176,030,421 165,925,476
(i) wuger @ 99,000 99,000
() savargs @l #
RIFUS AATHTRT 1T 756,339 818,781
(%) uRgsTE araRor (FHIC) 10,000,000 2,500,000
I 186,946,732 169,481,052
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TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes
AT 13 IUBTelT 0T Td 37
faavor 31 91d 2021 B 31 9/ 2020 &I
3 3
(31) 95T STED! Bi A 505,850,101 349,911,709
gersy : fim @ ford uraem 13,128,675 10,319,049
492,721,426 339,592,660
(@) wfcrgfa
WRER & °T 1,799,661 1,630,916
1,799,661 1,630,916
(¥) e FI—aRferd, /e A T 7,283,985 6,483,314
7,283,985 6,483,314
(]) yded —Rfard, 3re A T
(@) TRER =AY & U I IRfE, 3 A4 T
() ORPR ¥ agell ATY AJaH 559,026,523 1,101,443,573
(DESIPEESIDER 26,122,960 24,510,960
(i) €. S T 563,827 174,111
(iv) aTEHROT & ST ST 579,543 582,884
(v) IR qgel AT 21,337,944 37,554,834
607,630,797 1,164,266,362
®) fafay e Sfic oy
IRfET, 3w HI9 TR 2,785,088 2,747,835
2,785,088 2,747,835
() 3= A/ 9qel Ay
JRferd, s # T 51,057,487 84,953,815
T 1,163,278,444 1,599,674,902
e 14 3= ATl wHfadi
faa=or 31 A1d 2021 BT 31 ®Td 2020 HI
3 3
(9) ST B M/ T M 3,885,774 4,622,224
I 3,885,774 4,622,224
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@

e 15 I fharen 4@

faavor 31 #Td 2021 BT 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
SR BCIRCE]
(i) gifora s 1,938,535,347 1,384,187,143
(i) MR TG Yo drol 218,788,450 132,878,119
(i) ©% - 806,484
(iv) frem faa 160,789,376 49,441,367
(v) fauor srgaT 134,577,536 297,140,661
(Vi) TT.U%.TH.TH. Igard 216,546,060 412,669,971
T 2,669,236,769 2,277,123,745
AT 16 AT I
faavor 31 Ard 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
(@1) =T | *my (XWX Are () ) 2,704,140 5,834,745
(@) 3T A MRS Mg (R Are (i) - ) 40,731,233 41,474,348
T 43,435,373 47,309,093
e (i)
faavor 31 Ard 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
rol 9 My affera:
BT | <A -
IIq @I R 2,590,779 2,388,047
HHANT 0T TR =TT 3,870 -
3T T 109,491 3,446,698
IRT —<qToT 3T 2,704,140 5,834,745
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TEAT €€ High HunyH feafaes
e (i)
faavor 31 A1d 2021 B 31 wrd 2020 &I
3 3
I A9 JMRFT 3y \feferd:
B A ST 20,760,000 20,418,000
SR T a_gel! 5,441,318 1,520,202
faema =g &1 axgelt 1,842,671 6,965,787
ATHAD B 123,399 105,235
3= yrftaar 4,642,594 1,613,997
IS I STE™ BT LANRO 7,161,930 1,832,430
s IR @ fasma |9 W - 300,000
faemae T &1 e 759,321 8,818,697
AT I Al ATRFET 3 40,731,233 41,474,348
AT 17 31 AR A1 B HA
faazor 31 Ard 2021 BT 31 Ard 2020 B
3 3
EEINGRCIN] 2,436,225,155 1,731,634,079
NIEIS 17,160,170 7,704,866
QIR U4 USToTdh dTot 276,504,145 323,772,440
ERRCE] 1,500,448 2,543,262
Eersd : IEA & oy M (430,134,725) (441,753,680
T 2,301,255,193 1,623,900,967

dre 17 9 gof A1, &1 garfaels 3R IUR & Wie A 9cd

faavor 31 A1d 2021 B 31 Ard 2020 ®I

3 3
ThT Y & I H 641,917,439 388,912,283
ThE qY B URW H 388,912,283 380991821
A< (ded)/ ®ed (253,005,156) (7.920,462)
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dic 18 dHaRAl @ Ifafhe @d

faaxor 31 A1 2021 &I 31 ®Td 2020 BI
3 3
qaq Td =i 131,951,424 136,934,783
PHERCNME] 2,196,784 2,166,094
fafecar @ 4,830,985 4,167,382
fafdcar ed @Y # 39 g 171,325 288,535
PINEERERCDE 28,400

IGEMSEEE] 37,800 108,150
Td. 3s ¥l U U= 4,121,252 10,371,180
e &1 vfosy (AfS § srie™ 11,382,811 11,986,978
JTABTI TH GBI 1,926,495 2,219,372
SHHAIRAT BT JJUT A 990,772 17138,344
TIh TABIR 711,178 713,481
AT+ I3 HHATRAT B 213,151 28,804
TAITE AT 469,126 -
HHARAT P SIER 304,468 -
JANTH AT ARBR BT 34,021 -
T 159,369,992 170,123,103

e 19 facha wd
faaxor 31 H1d 2021 B 31 ®1d 2020 BT

3 3
(31) =TT

(i) k9T W) 54,064,780 83,946,636
T 54,064,780 83,946,636
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TR T High wiunoM fafies
re: 19 (1)
fara=or 31 HId 2021 Bl 31 914 2020 &l
k4 3
(i) oreberl BT YA AT (e 3ifh Jfdd <o g7Ye Hise,
el <)
DD BI— ITfDH 3Heror 130,000 130,000
P} AR Al © foly 65,000 65,000
@Al P YAHRUT UG SiLUHCL, 239,718 155,920
g 434,718 350,920
(iii) frsdr af &1 AR (1)
fose af @& @
(i) BUSfeliT Td grIuree 101,703 -
(ii) farsira=T 35,173 -
(iii) TSN 27,024 -
(iv) TRIETIT Yo 4,602 -
(v) S8 SHER P I - 100,949
(vi) - 2,093,750
(vii) Brafera &g 2,348 -
T 170,850 2,194,699
fUse a9 @1 3y
(i) a1 wraem= Red 9% 2,729,673 3,803,231
(ii) TUSfeiT U gRIUICI™ 4,007 -
(iii) 3T 1,617,346
T 2,733,680 5,420,577
qc (2,562,830) (3,225,878)
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T Tz Hiem wiRoE fafie
die 20 3 @
faavor 31 #Td 2021 BT 31 Ard 2020 HI
3 3
ST Td s1fd SHART B AWGH 62,146,851 61,246,178
faume ud efiers e 8,837,839 9,510,510
faeme gaq YT ARl &1 SuMnT 59,334,103 83,941,263
A @ IR aH G @1 4,994,876 6,964,039
TRIETOT U THATOaR0T Ed 20,717,417 23,523,223
ESEICRIS 10,110,811 9,104,622
GBI &I - 542,490
AT 3 (Feerel @ @9 ud fifes v awferq) 2,717,036 3,267,107
ST, AR TaH b 895,077 1,038,076
[EEILE] 8,225,801 5,831,235
ElEll 3,798,205 3,888,105
Qb Qe UlAbIy 74,569 58,199
fovmam, e) 9 < 1,657,714 1,406,195
URIESE! 297,742 455,462
ibeThl DI YT 434,718 350,920
WISl Yo 181,720 249,103
ST UaH ok AT 1,632,687 1,655,040
ESEICRIE 154,632 165,376
FAREIT TaH ITRETVT (31Y) 6,690,424 6,331,997
ArEl @] AR YaH IARETIT 6,125,657 5,737,760
US.UH. TaH 3T |4 I 305,951 1,007,135
BT Y 1,752,915 3,517,574
e Rivaa woe # sfere™ 1,518,572 1,518,571
GRET U Y 18,802,631 16,102,553
QIR 3weTT Yo 357,566 317,890
A @ U9 URIaR Yeh 1,401,005 1,630,370
AN TSR, H e 1,415,508 2,412,821
SBER DI YA (IATINCR / T[gaR / ABID) 5,707,310 5,482,738
ST BT uRaed, SaRTs, dels M 27,303,355 38,649,152
HUSRY] & 22,748,745 20,547,892
SECEREEREIC ] 1,074,650 3,339,835
erfogfel - 304,666
EEZRSGIN 122,545 365,268
Al Wl By H g 5,100,000 -
fafder TeRl Td T T ARH & IRB gad KT Aufrad 1,108,268 18,392,936
‘T YTIETH <dd U7 3Teld+
3T 287,646,900 338,856,301

@
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dle 21 S%e <ad (q1f¥@) /awufea

faavor 31 91 2021 &I 31 9 2020 HI

3 3

[c She B} (QTRE) FHRT 9¥ & URe H 30,806,520 23,601,565
SIS /e — SHe B Y9 99 & SR
@R T T IR She o SR 99T & |
RIS ARl TR & UY I BT <R (9,238,263) (10,718,602)
She N W &R & ford
SHS P ST BT B W Y9G/ 29.12 Uferd (2,690,182) 3,121,257)

BN BT TITd She B AUREN B ford

TR Ud 3 HHARAT & o Urae= (11,505,655) 12,804,612
S R0 Ud AH & ol yraerd 1,108,268 22,656,281
STITR TFE 1961 DI RT 40 (31) (1), 43 T B I fSHITATE

RS AHRT R <o Y BT IR

SHS B} THRT BT ¢l R YA (3.027,719) 10,326,212

e She IR (@) /FHRT 99 & I H 25,088,619 30,806,520

G Radd Shs ) 9wl &7 (5.717.901) 7,204,955
dle 22 = A9 AT, Gwufcadi

faavor 31 91 2021 &I 31 9rd 2020 &Y

3 3
ARPR I agell I e 217,344 217,344
It 217,344 217,344
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T T e e fafrre @é

I 23" HeYUl oI AIfl Ud o fewfoRt -
(31) < ifedr —
1. WS T ATR:— A< faa=or CaeRie amTd ugf & il rengd e &1 TRt o g3 Wk 4
ATTITAT: afeld oikdl gl Ud sl ISR 2013 & UTGeTHi & IR 73 39S =<1d SfeRIferd
ST AT & ATHT TR T 2 |
2. IFHFI &I ITINT— URA 3@ & i fAaxor § ae=aan: vafod oar gl & sragaedr
TR TG §RT AFAT AT §U M UG Y BT 94T U4 59 a7 & =iy fdaror qwufcrdt ve qridea
g wfere SR @I forar T 2 | araifdd Ud rgHTia aiRemd & =R &I 9 3afd 7 form S e,
STt afRoT ATegH 27 |
3. Il Hfal— Rl FRfcRl (R ARBR ¥ UT<T JUd HfH & STelTdT) Bl SIRTd UR, IT 70T ST A
JRId 4o H W AT 819 Td SRRRAT Jfe Pl 81 I Hekl gL fordT ST 2 | 3TelaR §bTg Pl Yol
Hefey Amer et (qd v 975400 /—) BT ol@l # GoiTd 99 & SR f&Har T 7 |
4. U ANTA:— B J S & Briefe o & ford forfie o g2 8 | 201 anrd &1 orafy § wd & w9 #
foram T &, o1 orafer  w=l gan 2 |
5. ¥ld:—
(1) dro—
(1) oI U SR 4IST T 31Tel faRR ay 30 e ol Rerfd Rule (e / 3mthe) T <@ gd Ucdel
AT (W & Icare &1 RAfy # %y g d faur SuReqy Sired gU far airdr & | o fo
meqﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁmaﬁﬁaﬁﬁmﬁmﬁsmmaﬁm

8 U4 AYdd Whl Bl Reifc H S & 1gAR) AT IR Jed Sl 9l ¥ 81 B IMMER IR AT
fopar T 2 |

(2)  uSTH ISl BT Hedldhd B AN (S IR UTK A& Bl T & d18) IT ISR Jed Sil |l HH 8l
R fHaT TR |

(3) Il BT AT Ha R W AT AT |
(4)  orguarf SR IS It BT HedTdh STTHIT axfel U= fhar T ¥ |

(5) e ISl yATIOTd, TR, I TT Bicd fowe (48 IUTR) BT Hedih JJHIT NI IT g agall
A e T Y B BT OR fhar T e |

@) U va fqumas Arll &1 geaie drTd Hed UR AT 1 © | $9@ STl SUANT / |G AT,
RT! gl I e BT U SH T I B, STaids Ib! et fhar S 2 |

() SHSAT D GRI TP IR Al AUTRA BT ST 2 |
6. BN :—

@) HUN ERT g HHAl IRFIH 2013 @ T8d @S fRAT AT B BN BT b ERT W
2.46,50,186 / — ATel a9 H T 73T (fUeel a9 . 2,71,50,461 / —)

@  f¥eaR GIF TP B U H Feld & | Bo AU WIF | el & ford Qe i 7 =rerd &, et
q%& BRI GGl DT FHAGE HIRIPHHA & dad T R [IURIA ST 2 | §lATP B & §RT T Dl

TR YH IR & AR AT Dl 2 |
@) 99 P SR W RN @ @ 9 1 5. et o g3 2 | (st 99 . 3,00,000 /)
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10.

11.

12.

A

@)

T UBR & il Bl [9e0! BT oik@i | [T HR, SIYHS], AUST HR UG ATURS B & IffciNadd
ST 7S B | Y AT & U fagur ST @Y faent T fRvar He T ¥ |

oo e @ ford fafir=t 9ot & forg |mT=, g ST vd Sr_gferd Sienfadl & ford &y
T & RT faaRvr & e FeiRa fod g3 &, difd FeiRa @edi & fauRa faarer 9 891 &
HROT I 2019—20 ¥ fIU0 e &l IR . a1 /— (Uwel a8 . 1,30,03,266 /—) B Dkl
T & gIRT 319 @rdl § @ T8 2 | I8 fdvg, AeToikadR Wiel BRI & g1RT SSrl 141 & Ud I8
RTRT IR 3. 1,30,03,266 / — AT IY & SR Bl 3 H AMFHA PRI & |

(@)  HIUATH e — 60 YR Td 40 YR 3TRTT BT YUHMRY Bl WRBR UG I TR
& GRT fHaT ST 2 |

B —

(@) IS & WI ERT YIRRHT B oAl H I q1 BT T & STafdh S AHRoT RUIE &l
THIOTERROT 81 b1 B U4 oI FHIId HIIare] IUf 81 gl @ | 999 R A W el & fawg I
SATCHT DI T TS 3T TR BT B B IR & FHARISI b SITar 2 |

@  <ref mg B SRl gIRT ISt U 81 OR ) ol H forar T g |

(@) IS HIEH H GATD AUS & FORITIAR A d1ST $H DT HH Bl dIo] U1 81 UR 8 fAferRad
o a1 8 | ST, HahT UG et o7 197 3 SR R 3 fopar T 2 |

faama= 9 4o T aref &1 ST —

@)  faumes vd U Al & SUART & FHEST RS A9 § 9§ & SR DI TS HI B Sired g
BT & UNT Y B 1 7 IUAET HIfTd Nf~TH Wb Bl T & UTard U Y & MR U= fhar
TR |

@) 99 P IRE BT HY T TR T WIH BT STHRT A7 forar 2 |

Oy /pa P R H Aafe PIs A9 B IR SHGT @l | FHRITST USRI 819 aTel a8 # {har Tar g |
AN IR —

S

(@)

TEL—IAT & HaTeld &g B §RT U SIC Bl T+ (AT T & | S gRT St 31 7
@ GIRT IY 2008—09 H TH& YR AHq(adh UTGERT U Uifordl & Toird 99 2008—09 H AHq(5dh
Uil Ud e TagHel e UiferT <t T & e Wl Iy SRy e € | 3R S & gRT
e a1 TR o1 sraTe fam S g |

TR TP IBRUL—HHI b gIRT S dTAT T { Saehrel ThaIhRoT b FRef diferdl off 78 8

R 1 I R e 8, 3R wFaeil & gIRT UTHIH 1 1M1 &7 1T foar S & |
gar—aErdref —

S

RIS TR [y 2 T Feridnef YSiRTd ST &I SUANT & Iy H &1 S Wil |wiy o
T AT # & e AT E |

DY AU I YT STUTE AJFET DI IR Y & QIRT YTE R (deb SATE o AR TR b
TATE |

PV fI9RT A U fqUo e &1 oikdihd &M & I YA dIGll &1 aredide fdh!
R SY FRer® () 3 T & MR R o a2 |
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T T e e fafrre @é

(B) YR WHR A TG HIS 4 JISTT & A=A eI ANT UfYfe] BT olRgih S A==Terd, WIRd
TREHR GRT WG & a9 # far Tar 2|

(@) P famT A U &S SURR @ ford STgaT T HHAIST R YIS 1 dTel g9 ¥ fhar S e |
13. SWhs & GURT /<RI —

PR AT UG g AT & FARIAR & oIy SHS < BT eldidh ol 9 @l fafd &l o &1 < 7d A 8|
Il BIEAT AT BN ST IR BT BT YT et g3 o Tar ¥ | % o), wrfdr o f 99 sfud
ff¥=adr & W 9@ 9918 T ® {6 a8 arafrt vfasy 7 eraifdd grfY |

14. GERTET $1 &1 — FORRN & U | IR IS ol U5 &I IR H FHIe R I8 © | 3R a8 Dl
2 Al 98 81 SM<IR® / 18T BRPI R JATRT 7 | STd FHRT o gl arg IR e | 3ffde & ar
IRTFIRT T U8 8 8 | IRTART F 811 BT aW—81f= @rd § ST 99 # fewman siar & rg af &
FRIIRT UR B Bl & | A a_getl A1 IR 1 311 3 98 el1d Il & df d oldidh 3afdy # 81+ & w5

H ygar Bl 2 |

15. 3 Ufay 39T —
.. faaor EECL] g4 ay
1, AT TR & for) YaRIeRadeie 31 || 6. 10,24,72,346 / — . 6,40,80,787 / —
2, 3 BT =T 759976 759976
3. 3T Uy afer 134.84 84.39

@) <t R fewofy —

16. <feve <ifyca af¥ < grafta a8 & g —
(1)  f=faRaa Sfey At & forw &1 yraene =81 fhar T 8 |

& ad o ad

@) sm— faf= el W) ufafes ot . 24,64,94,406 /— | 9. 25,10,47,909 / —
B dTel 8D S Scared, ol b

SUF ~ATerd H dfed B |

(2) Tafr=T AeTgaT /e & fawg dfdam el wefad fbar S are € &1 rgar~ra /Ifr S fd f3r
%. a1 2 (Mol a9 . 370.80 @199)

17. DOXNIETA —
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@AY Amit Goyal & COMPANY @A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited.

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701- Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as itis an
unlisted company. However, we draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

1. Note No. 23(40) in respect of un-reconciled/unconfirmed balances of Loans and Advances, Trade Payables,
Trade Receivables, Security Deposits, Receivables on account of Grants and other Current liabilities and
currentassets.

2. The company is still practicing the policy of inter-unit transfer of seeds with approval of respective plant
manager / HO and transferring the inventory from one unit to another only on quantity basis without taking
into affect the monetary value. Thus the individual profitability of the units could not be determined.

3. The company has strict directives for cash sales only to the private dealers and credit sales can be made only
to the government agencies/customers. It is observed that credit sales has been made to private parties too
during the year. However, the company has made recovery of interest on credit sales from the private
dealers.
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4. Note No. 7(b) in respect of issuing utilization certificate for Marketing Subsidy for the FY 2019-20for higher
value for subsidy calculated on actual sales to General Category and SC/ST Category while accounting for
the Marketing subsidy income based on the physical and financial targets for distribution of certified seeds
to General and SC/ST category. This has resulted in reduction of Revenue and thus Profit of the company for
the FY 2019-20 by Rs. 1,30,03,266/- and lowering of Current Assets (Grant Receivable) as on 31.03.2020 by
the same amount. This amount is received during the FY 2020-21 and is shown in the income from
Grant/subsidy for the current year.

5. Due to travelling restrictions and other constraints due to Corona Pandemic announced by the Government
of India and Rajasthan, we did not observe the counting of physical inventories at the end of the year. The
Corporation though has sent the central team for physical verification like in past years and stock taking and
reporting was done by the respective units and the central team themselves who are maintaining the stock
records manually. We were thus unable to satisfy ourselves by alternative concerning the inventory
quantities held at March 31, 2021 which are stated in the Balance Sheet at Rs. 70,79,18,515/- ( PY Rs.
44,50,19,940/-.)

As a result of this matter, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been found
necessary in respect of recorded or unrecorded inventories and the elements making up the statement of
Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flows.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does notinclude the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative butto do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on otherlegal and requlatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Basedon Information and explanations given to us and verification of Records of the Company, our report on
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India interms of Sec 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is given in Annexure “B”.
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3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

(c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(d)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being
appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(e)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “C”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements — Refer Note 16 to the Financial Statements.

b.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. The Company has transferred Rs. 184776/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
during the year being unpaid dividend amount for the FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13, However,
corresponding shares have not been transferred.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Place : Jaipur Membership No. 074450
Date : 29.09.2021 UDIN —21074450AAAABK1648
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@A Amit Goyal & COMPANY @A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

ANNEXURE (A) TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” to the members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited on the financial statements as of

and for the year ended March 31, 2021)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial

statementsof the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the

books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge

and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance with a
regular programme of verification, intended to cover all the fixed assets of the Company over a period,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties included in the fixed assets are in the name of the Company
except some part of the administrative Building as reported in note 23(21) of the Financial statements.

(i)  The management has conducted physical verification of inventory after the end of the financial year and no
material discrepancies were reported on such physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to usapplicable provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security are
complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. There are no unclaimed deposits on which
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 would apply.

(vi) As perinformation and explanations given to us, maintenance of Cost records has not been specified by the
Central Government under section 148(1) o the Companies Act 2013.

(vii) (@) As perinformation and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements, the Company is generally regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures
performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the consolidated financial statements,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other
undisputed statutorydues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, no dues outstanding of income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax,
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custom, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute except Demand of 2,18,82,718/- against
Income Tax forAY 2017-18 as per assessment order dated 24.12.2019 against which the company has
filed an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals — 1, Jaipur .

(viii) According to records of the company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or borrowings to any financial institution, banks or government. Further, the Company does not have any
debentures issued/outstanding at any time during the year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that moneys raised by the Company during the yearby way of term loans have been applied for the purpose
for which they were raised. Further, there were no monies raised by the Company during the year by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no
fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed
orreported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18, Related Party
Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and hence not commented upon.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company’s primary business is not NBFC
activities and thus, the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable
to the Company.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-

Charan Gupta

Partner

Place : Jaipur Membership No. 074450
Date : 29.09.2021 UDIN —21074450AAAABK1648
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@A Amit Goyal & COMPANY @A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to
the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation
Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
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over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Place : Jaipur Membership No. 074450
Date : 29.09.2021 UDIN —21074450AAAABK1648
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@A Amit Goyal & COMPANY @A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give a statement on compliance to the
Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as under:

1.

10.

11.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination the company is
processing all accounting transactions through IT systems except Stock Records which are still being
maintained manually.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination there is no case of
anyrestructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by alender
to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
subsidies/grants have been utilized for the purpose for which it were received and accounted for in
consonance with the operational guidelines / terms and conditions attached subject to para 4 under Key
Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company are prepared in the format prescribed in the schedule Il to the Companies Act
2013 with adequate disclosures subject to the notes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company comply with the accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the
CompaniesAct2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis subject to para1 to 5 under Key Audit
Matters of our Independent Auditors report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the books of
accounts together with the vouchers have been keptin good order.

According to the information and explanations given to us a statement of pending legal/arbitration cases as
at the year end is enclosed as part of the notes to the financial statement. However, age-wise analysis of
pending legal/arbitration cases including reasons for pendency is not made available by the Company.

There are no matters included in the auditors report answered in negative or with a qualification except para
1-5 under Key Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors Report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the closing stock
of old seeds have been valued as per their year and status report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company’s pricing policy for marketing of
seeds was legitimate and rational for effective achievement of its objectives.
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12.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the sale of seeds as grain by the company was
on the basis of certification of State Testing Laboratories and with declaration from the buyer that it is not for
human consumption.

13.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Company is
regularly monitoring receipts of subsidy from Government. It is further informed during discussions that the
some outstanding subsidies from Government is due to AccharSanhita and Elections and shortage of
budget allocation due to COVID 19 in the previous years.

14.  According to the information and explanations given to us, Interest earned on parking of funds received for
specific purpose from Government was accounted for properly.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Place : Jaipur Membership No. 074450
Date : 29.09.2021 UDIN —21074450AAAABK1648
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ANENXURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT
REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2020-21

Audit Report (Key Audit Matter)

1.
2.

These are continuous/running account we are trying for receiving conformation.

The company is following same practice since beginning. As per accounting policy & practices
of the Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statement is not prepared as a part
of Annual Report/ Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore notrecorded at monetary
value. For internal reporting, individual profit & loss are/and / or may be calculated but the same
is not part of accounts of the Corporation.

Goods sold on credit to Govt. Department only. Goods sold to Dealers on credit for which
interest has been recovered from them and adjusted accordingly in books of account.

Seed sold on subsidy to Agriculture Department. In excess of prescribed quota, the
Corporation has itself deducted excess amount of subsidy utilized and adjusted accordingly.
Deducted amount has been received in current year and taken in current yearincome.

Team from Head Office has been sent for Physical Verification. Consolidated Stock have been
reconciled as per P.V. report.

Annexure "A" to Independent Audit report.

(i) to(xvi) Statementoffact needs nocomments.

Annexure "C" to Independent Audit report.
Statement of fact needs no comments.
Annexure-(B) to independentAudit report.

The directions issued by the Accountant General under section 143 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013 are as under.

PointNo. (1) to(14)except1 Statementof fact needs no comments.

Point No. 1 Stock register has been maintained at unitlevel on manual basis.
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2021

Particulars Figures Figures
Note No. As At As At
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
INR INR
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 [Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 75,928,583 75,928,536
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,407,256,244 1,303,369,289
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
1,483,184,827 1,379,297,825
2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 |Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 3 191,211,572 191,211,572
(d) Long-Term Provisions 4 4,156,311 13,020,943
195,367,883 204,232,515
4 | Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 110,287,560 605,166,213
(b) Trade Payables 6 298,375,936 120,760,475
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 561,440,971 621,277,749
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 39,676,151 46,869,098
1,009,780,618 1,394,073,535
TOTAL 2,688,333,328 2,977,603,875
B |ASSETS
1 |Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 9A 327,339,275 318,634,933
Capital Work-In-Progress 9A 13,583,243 -
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 21 25,088,619 30,806,520
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 22 217,344 217,344
366,228,481 349,658,797
2 |Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 10 707,918,515 445,019,940
(c) Trade Receivables 11 260,075,382 409,146,960
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 186,946,732 169,481,052
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 1,163,278,444 1,599,674,902
(f) Other Current Assets 14 3,885,774 4,622,224
2,322,104,847 2,627,945,078
TOTAL 2,688,333,328 2,977,603,875
See accompanying notes forming part of the
Financial Statements 23
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Mamnani) (Man Mohan Meena) (Jagpal Singh) (Momraj) (Jaswant Singh) (Omprakash)
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834

Place : Jaipur
Date : 29.09.2021

DIN 09009591 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03778C
Sd/-
(Charan Gupta) Partner
M No.074450
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN No. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021
Particulars Figures for the Figures for the
Current reporting previous reporting
Note period ended period ended
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
INR INR
A 1.|Revenue From Operations (Net) 15 2,669,236,769 2,277,123,745
2. [Other Income 16 43,435,373 47,309,093
3. [TOTAL REVENUE (1+2) 2,712,672,142 2,324,432,838
4. |Expenses
(a) Cost of Material Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17A 2,301,255,193 1,623,900,967
(c) Changes in Inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade 17B -253,005,156 7,920,462
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 18 159,369,992 170,123,103
(e) Finance Cost 19 54,064,780 83,946,636
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 9B 24,650,186 27,150,461
(g) Other Expenses 20 287,646,900 338,856,301
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,573,981,895 2,236,057,006
5. |Earnings Before Exceptional & Extraordinary ltems, Tax (EBIT) (3 - 4) 138,690,247 88,375,832
6. |Exceptional ltems - -
7. |Profit/ (Loss) Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (5 - 6) 138,690,247 88,375,832
8. |[Extraordinary items - -
9. [Profit/(Loss) before Tax (7 - 8) 138,690,247 88,375,832
10. |Tax Expense:
(a) Current Year Tax 30,500,000 31,500,000
(b) Previous Year Tax - -
(c) Deferred tax 21 5,717,901 -7,204,955
11. |Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 -10) 102,472,346 64,080,787
B. |DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
12.
(i) |Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Before Tax) - -
(i) |Gain/ (Loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities Attributable - -
to the Discontinuing Operations
(iii) |Add / (Less): Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
(a) On Ordinary Activities Attributable to the Discontinuing Operations - -
(b) On gain/ (loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities - -
13. |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (12(i) + 12(ii) + 12(iii)) - -
TOTAL OPERATIONS - -
14. |Profit / (Loss) for the Year (11 - 13) 102,472,346 64,080,787
C. |Earnings per share (of 134.84 each):
a) Basic
Continuing operations 134.84 84.39
Total operations 134.84 84.39
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 134.84 84.39
Total operations 134.84 84.39
15. |Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of 134.84 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 134.84 84.39
Total operations 134.84 84.39
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 134.84 84.39
Total operations 134.84 84.39
Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts 23
[See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Mamnani) (Man Mohan Meena) (Jagpal Singh) (Momraj) (Jaswant Singh) (Omprakash)
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834

DIN 09009591

DIN 08383856

DIN 07578593

Place : Jaipur
Date : 29.09.2021

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03778C
Sd/-
(Charan Gupta) Partner
M No.074450
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN No. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

2020-21 2019-20
PARTICULARS Figures as at Figures as at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax for the year 138,690,247 88,375,832
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 24,650,186 27,150,461
Excess Income Tax Proviosn/Demand related to previous year 6,444,637 -
Depreciation/Amortization adjustments related to previous year - -1,617,345
Loss/Profit on sale of fixed assets - -300,000
Interest income -2,704,140 -5,834,745
Interest & Finance Charges 54,064,780 83,946,636
Bad debts written off 1,108,268 18,392,936
Income relating to earlier years 2,562,830 3,225,878
Operating Profit before working capital changes 224,816,808 213,339,653
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors 151,129,068 34,423,494
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -262,898,575 2,142,203
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances 434,323,282 -189,985,341
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Provisions -382,025,519 70,302,578
Cash Generated from Operations 165,345,064 130,222,587
Taxes Paid 31,500,000 27,800,000
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 133,845,064 102,422,587
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -33,354,528 -62,183,745
Purchase of Capital WIP -13,583,243 -
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - 300,000
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current liabilities -8,864,632 12,794,503
Interest Received 2,704,140 5,834,745
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -53,098,263 -43,254,497
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Capital 47 -
Dividend paid -9,216,388 -9,018,666
Interest paid -54,064,780 -83,946,636
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -63,281,121 -92,965,302
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 17,465,680 -33,797,212
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances 169,481,052 203,278,264
as at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances 186,946,732 169,481,052
as at the end of the year

Note- Cash and Cash equivalents Includs Rs. 7,56,339/- (previous year Rs. 8,18,782/-) on account of unclaimed dividend,
and Rs. 99000/-(Previous year Rs. 99000/-) on account of collection a/c which are not available for use by the company.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

(Rakesh Mamnani) (Man Mohan Meena) (Jagpal Singh) (Jaswant Singh) (Omprakash)
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Managing Director Chairman
M.No. F8834 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

Place : Jaipur
Date : 29.09.2021

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,

For Amit Goyal & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 03778C
Sd/-

(Charan Gupta) Partner

M No.074450
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Note 1 Share Capital
Particulars gg;::,igg Addtions Deductions glaﬁ::::ge
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
3900000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 90,000,000 300,000,000 - 390,000,000
100000 PREFERENCE SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
849543 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 84,954,300 - - 84,954,300
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP CAPITAL
759976 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 75,997,600 - - 75,997,600
Less: CALLS UNPAID* 69,064 - 47 69,017
Less: FORFEITED SHARES - - - -
TOTAL 75,928,536 - 47.00 75,928,583
* Calls Unpaid on 873 (Previous Year 878) Equity Shares.
(1) RECONCILIATION OF SHARES
As on As on
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
TYPE OF SHARES Number of INR Number of INR
shares shares
Equity shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600
Shares issued during the year - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600

Preference Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares redeemed during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

(1) LISTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF SHARES
The name of the shareholder’s holding more than 5% shares as on the balance sheet date is given below:

Sr No. | Name of the shareholder No. of shares held % Of shares held

1 GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 633,000 83.37%

2 NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 113,930 15.00%
Total 746,930 98.37%

(1) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restriction on Equity Shares The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of '100/- per
share which are issued and subscribed. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of
interim dividend. In the event of the winding up of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders and the amount paid
up thereon.
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Note 2 Reserve and Supplus

Particulars

Figures as at

March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

(a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Additions During the Year

Less: Utilised / Transferred During The Year
Closing Balance

(b) General Reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Less: Utilised / Transferred During the Year for:
Issuing Bonus Shares
Others
Closing Balance

(k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the Year
Add: Income Related to Last Year (See Note 19 (ii))
Less: Income Tax Demand For Earlier Years

Add: Income Tax Refund/ Excess Provision Return Back
For Earlier Years

Dividends Proposed to be Distributed to Equity Shareholders
Tax on Dividend
Expenses Related to Last Year (See Note 19 (ii))
Closing Balance
Total

INR INR
45,208 45,208
45,208 45,208
16,967 16,967
16,967 16,967

1,303,307,114
102,472,346
2,733,680
128,754
6,573,391

7,592,858

170,850

1,245,154,394
64,080,787
5,420,577

7,592,854
1,561,091
2,194,699

1,407,194,069

1,303,307,114

1,407,256,244

1,303,369,289

Note 3 Other long-term liabilities

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR

(i) Deposit of Agriculture Department 1,814,028 1,814,028
(i) Grant in Aid for Farm Development - -
(iii) Seed Bank Subsidy - -
(iv) Revolving Fund For Drought Prone Area 26,000,000 26,000,000
(v) Revolving Fund for Seed Bank 862,500 862,500
(vi) Sundry Creditors for Goods (Under Litigation) 161,384,879 161,384,879
(vii) Interest Payable Against AG para 1,096,535 1,096,535
(viii) Sundry Creditors for others 53,630 53,630

Total 191,211,572 191,211,572

@
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Note 4 Long-term provisions

. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
(i) Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 2,961,657 8,325,583
(ii) Provision for Leave Encashment 1,194,654 4,695,360
Total 4,156,311 13,020,943

Note 5 Short-term Borrowings

Figures as at Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
(a) Cash Credit 110,287,560 605,166,213
(Secured by Way of Hypothecation of all Movable Property of Every
Description Including all Money, Deposit Receipt for Money etc.
(On Demand)
Total 110,287,560 605,166,213

Note 6 Trade Payables

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
Trade Payables:
(i) Sundry Creditors for Goods 298,375,936 120,760,475
Total 298,375,936 120,760,475
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Note 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

INR INR
(i) Unpaid Dividends 756,339 818,782
(i) Other Payables
(i) Sundry Creditors For Expenses 25,313,117 24,087,341
(i) Sundry Creditors for Others 84,499,497 60,597,577
(iii) Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 2,126,128 2,104,815
(iv) Outstanding Liabilities 45,138,676 108,434,827
(v) Subsidy Advance 24,966,953 24,966,953
(vi) Subsidy Refundable to Govt. 118,372,733 110,720,134
(vii) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme 13,627,233 38,791,368
(vii) Advances from Customers Against Seed & Others 1,468,613 2,049,012
(viii) Seed Growers having Credit Balances 14,145,850 9,198,454
(ix) Sundry Debtors having Credit Balance 89,206,834 90,069,329
(x) Security Deposits Dealers, Suppliers, Contractors & Wholesellers 71,537,455 78,718,579
(xi) Infrastructure Development Subsidy (GOI) 69,425,000 69,950,000
(xii) Advances to Employees 856,543 770,578
Unsecured, Considered Good
Total 561,440,971 621,277,749

Note 8 Short-Term Provisions

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

INR INR
(a) Provision :
(i) Provision for Income Tax 30,500,000 31,500,000
(ii) Provision for Proposed Equity Dividend & Tax 7,592,858 9,153,945
(iii) Provision for CSR 901,608 5,889,600
(iv) Provision for doubtful advances 681,685 325,553
Total 39,676,151 46,869,098
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Note 10 Inventories

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

INR INR

(a) Certified Seed 464,326,283 191,900,003
(b) Foundation & Breeder Seed 72,714,135 64,272,906
(c) Undersize & Rejected Seed 101,978,573 128,636,699
(d) Raw Seed and Graded Seed 2,898,448 4,102,675
(e) Cotton Lint - -
(f) Processing, Chemical & Packing Material 66,001,076 56,107,657
(g) Stock in Transit -

Total 707,918,515 445,019,940

Note 11 Trade Receivables

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
Trade Receivables Outstanding for a Period Exceeding
Six Months from the Date of Due for Payment
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than 6 Months 123,046,581 236,086,339
More than 6 Months 54,047,582 117,707,517
Doubtful 184,171,000 158,600,375
361,265,163 512,394,231
Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 101,189,781 103,247,271
Total 260,075,382 409,146,960
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Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

INR INR

(a) Cash on Hand 60,972 137,795
(b) Balances with Banks
(i) In Current Accounts 176,030,421 165,925,476
(ii) In Collection Account 99,000 99,000
(c) In Earmarked Accounts
- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 756,339 818,781
(d) Remittance in Transit 10,000,000 2,500,000

Total 186,946,732 169,481,052

(i) Balances with banks-other earmarked accounts include Rs. 756339 (As at 31 March,2020 Rs. 818781) Which have

restriction on repatriation.

Note 13 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

(a) Advance to Seed Growers
Less: Provision for Advances

(b) Security Deposits
With Goverments

(c) Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, Considered Good

(d) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, Considered Good
(i) Subsidy Recoverable from Government
(i) Advance Income Tax
(iii) T.D.S.
(iv) Deposit Under Litigation
(v) Income tax recoverable

(e) Sundry Creditors having Debit Balances
Unsecured, Considered Good

(f) Others Advances/ Recoverable
Unsecured, Considered Good

INR INR
505,850,101 349,911,709
13,128,675 10,319,049
492,721,426 339,592,660
1,799,661 1,630,916
1,799,661 1,630,916
7,283,985 6,483,314
7,283,985 6,483,314
559,026,523 1,101,443,573
26,122,960 24,510,960
563,827 174,111
579,543 582,884
21,337,944 37,554,834
607,630,797 1,164,266,362
2,785,088 2,747,835
2,785,088 2,747,835
51,057,487 84,953,815

Total

1,163,278,444

1,599,674,902
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Note 14 Other Current Assets

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
(b) Accrued Farm Income/Other Income 3,885,774 4,622,224
Total 3,885,774 4,622,224

Note 15 Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

Sale of Products:
) Certified Seeds

INR

INR

1,938,535,347

1,384,187,143

@i
(i) Foundation & Breeder Seed 218,788,450 132,878,119
(iii) Cotton Lint - 806,484
iv) Auction Sale 160,789,376 49,441,367
(iv)
(v) Marketing Subsidy 134,577,536 297,140,661
vi) NFSM Subsidy 216,546,060 412,669,971
(vi)

Total 2,669,236,769 2,277,123,745

Note 16 Other Income

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
(a) Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 2,704,140 5,834,745
(b) Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 40,731,233 41,474,348
Total 43,435,373 47,309,093
Notes (i)

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
Interest Income Comprises:
Interest from Banks on:
Saving Bank Accounts 2,590,779 2,388,047
Interest on Staff Loan 3,870 -
Other Interest 109,491 3,446,698
Total - Interest Income 2,704,140 5,834,745
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Note (ii)

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR

Other Non-Operating Income Comprises:

Income From Farms 20,760,000 20,418,000
Recovery From Penalty 5,441,318 1,520,202
Processing Charge Recovered 1,842,671 6,965,787
Enrollment Fees 123,399 105,235
Other Receipts 4,642,594 1,513,997
Reimbursement of Maintenance Seed Bank Subsidy 7,161,930 1,832,430
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 300,000
Auction of Processing Material 759,321 8,818,697
Total Other Non-Operating Income 40,731,233 41,474,348

Note 17 A Purchase of Traded Goods

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

Certified Seed

Raw Seed

Foundation & Breeder Seed
Purchase Expenses

Less: Subsidy for Production

INR

INR

2,436,225,155
17,160,170
276,504,145
1,500,448
(430,134,725)

1,731,634,079
7,704,866
323,772,440
2,543,262
(441,753,680)

Total

2,301,255,193

1,623,900,967

Note 17 B Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
Inventories at the End of the Year: 641,917,439 388,912,283
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year: 388,912,283 380991821
Net (Increase) / Decrease (253,005,156) (7,920,462)

@
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Note 18 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
Salary & Allowances 131,951,424 136,934,783
Pension Contribution 2,196,784 2,166,094
Medical Expenses 4,830,985 4,167,382
Contribution to Medicai Relief Fund 171,325 288,535
Training & Recruitment 28,400 -
Liveries Expenses 37,800 108,150
LIC Goup Gratuity Plan 4,121,252 10,371,180
Employers Contribution to PF 11,382,811 11,986,978
Leave Encashment 1,926,495 2,219,372
EX Gratia to Staff 990,772 1,138,344
Staff Welfare 711,178 713,481
Incentive to Staff 213,151 28,804
NPS Contribution 469,126 -
Gift to Staff 304,468 -
CPF Contribution to Govt. 34,021 -
Total 159,369,992 170,123,103

Note 19 Finance Costs

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
(a) Interest Expense on:
(i) Borrowings 54,064,780 83,946,636
Total 54,064,780 83,946,636
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Notes: 19 (ii)
. Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended current year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
(i) Payments to the Auditors Comprises (Net of GST Input
Credit, wherever applicable):
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 130,000 130,000
For Taxation Matters 65,000 65,000
Reimbursement of Expenses & GST 239,718 155,920
Total 434,718 350,920
(ii) Details of Prior Period Items (net)
Prior Period Expenses
(i) H&T 101,703 -
(i) Advertisements 35,173 -
(iii) Consultancy 27,024 -
(v) Testing Fees 4,602 -
(viii) Payment to Labour Contract - 100,949
(ix) Purchases - 2,093,750
(xi) Office Expenses 2,348 -
Total 170,850 2,194,699
Prior Period Income
(i) Excess Provision Written Back 2,729,673 3,803,231
(iDH&T 4,007 -
(iii) Depreciation - 1,617,346
Total 2,733,680 5,420,577
Net (2,562,830) (3,225,878)
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Note 20 Other Expenses

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR

Wages to Labour & Labour Contractor 62,146,851 61,246,178
Processing & Ginning 8,837,839 9,510,510
Consumption of Packing & Processing Materials 59,334,103 83,941,263
Running & Maintenance of Plant 4,994,876 6,964,039
Testing & Certification charges 20,717,417 23,523,223
Power and Water 10,110,811 9,104,622
Farm Expenses - 542,490
Travelling Expenses (Including Director Exp & Sitting Fees) 2,717,036 3,267,107
Postage Telegram & Telephones 895,077 1,038,076
Advertisement 8,225,801 5,831,235
Insurance 3,798,205 3,888,105
Books & Periodicals 74,569 58,199
Rent,Rates and taxes 1,557,714 1,406,195
Entertainment 297,742 455,462
Payment to Auditors 434,718 350,920
Filling Fees 181,720 249,103
Printing and stationery 1,632,687 1,655,040
Light and Water 154,632 165,376
Repairs & Maintenance others 6,690,424 6,331,997
Repairs & Maintenance vehicles 6,125,657 5,737,760
A.G.M. & Other Meeting Expenses 305,951 1,007,135
Office Expenses 1,752,915 3,517,574
Contribution to State Renewal fund 1,518,572 1,518,571
Security Guard Expenses 18,802,631 16,102,553
Internal Audit fees 357,566 317,890
Legal and Professional 1,401,005 1,630,370
Contribution to CSR 1,415,508 2,412,821
Payment to Contractor (operator/ Driver/Astt.) 5,707,310 5,482,738
Handling & Transportation of Seed 27,303,355 38,649,152
Storage Charges 22,748,745 20,547,892
Promotion & Publicity Expenses 1,074,650 3,339,835
Compensation - 304,666
Bank Charges 122,545 365,268
Donation to CMRF 5,100,000 -
Provision for Doubtful Trade & Other Receivables, Loans & Advances (net) # 1,108,268 18,392,936

Total 287,646,900 338,856,301
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Note 21 Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2021

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

INR INR
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the beginning of year 30,806,520 23,601,565
Add/Less: deferred tax effect during the year
Tax Effect of Iltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed Assets (9,238,263) (10,718,602)
On Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax Purposes
Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Liability @29.12% (2,690,182) (3,121,257)
Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Compensated Absences, Gratuity and Other Employee Benefits (11,505,655) 12,804,612
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances 1,108,268 22,656,281
Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed Assets
Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets (3,027,719) 10,326,212
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the end of Year 25,088,619 30,806,520
Total Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets (5,717,901) 7,204,955

Note 22 Other Non-Current Assets

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current year ended | current year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INR INR
Subsidy Recoverable From Government 217,344 217,344
Total 217,344 217,344

@
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Note “23” Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

A.

(1)

(2)

()

(4)

()

(6)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

Basic of Accounting:- The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 including accounting standards notified there under.

Use of Estimates: - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles which requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
income and expenditure during the reporting period and the assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities at the date of financial statements. The differences between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which results are known.

Fixed Assets:- Fixed assets (other than land acquired free from State Government) are carried at the cost
of acquisition or construction or book value less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Further,
a capital work-in-progress amounting to Nil ( PY 9,75,400/-) atAlwar/Bansur Unitis capitalised in books of
accounts during the year.

Borrowing Costs:- Company is availing working capital limit from bank. BorrowingCosts are recognized
as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Inventories:-
(@) Seeds:-

(i) Certified and Foundation Seeds are valued at prime cost (which include purchase price plus
processing overheads as fixed by the Board on per quintal basis and in case of own
production and purchase, price plus 3% as purchase expenses and in case of direct
purchases on average of both. If the stocks consist of both of own production and direct
purchases) or market price whichever is lower by considering their status report ( fit/ unfit) as
on 30th April of nextfinancial year, being consistently followed.

(i)  Breeder seeds are valued at purchase cost (minus subsidy received thereon) or market price
whichever is lower.

(i) Rawseeds are valued at their procurement price.
(iv) Rejected& undersized seeds are valued at estimated realisable value.

(v)  Cotton seeds including certified, foundation seeds and raw seeds are valued at cost or at net
realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint (By product) are valued at
estimated cost.

(b)  Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost except for used/rejected material which is not
valued as its realisable value/cost will be known only at the time of its disposal.

(c)  Theunits arein a practice of maintaining stock records in a manual register only
Depreciation:-

(a)  Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life and residual value. Depreciation charged for the current
yearis INR2,46,50,186/- (Previous Year INR 2,71,50,461/-)

(b)  Most of the plants are working in single shift. Some of the processing plants are operating in double
shifts for a period of few days on account of time bound programmed for the purpose of grading such
seeds in time. However, the Company has charged depreciation at the rate applicable to single
shift.
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(c)  DuringtheyearRs. NIL/- ( Previous Year Rs. 3,08,000/-) has been realised from sale of fixed assets.
(7) Revenue Recognition:-

(a)  Saleof all kinds of Seeds are accounted for after deducting there from the amount of GST, Mandi tax,
trade discount etc. Marketing and NFSM subsidy received from the Department of Agriculture has
been considered as a part of sale/revenue.

(b)  The distribution quota of different categories of societyviz. General, Schedule Cast and Schedule
Tribe in distribution of seeds should be as per the rules of Department of Agriculture but historically
distribution targets have not been achieved in the proportion to quota fixed by the Department of
Agriculture. During the year 2019-20 also company hadnot achieved the distribution targets in
proportionate quota and thus had passed reverse entry for excess amount of subsidy beyond target.
Due to this the Corporation had recognized the amount of Subsidy Income lower by Rs. Nil(PY
1,30,03,266/-) as per directions of CAG and this amount of Rs. 1,30,03,266/- is includes in subsidy
forthe currentyear.

(c) CSS Subsidy: - 60 % & 40 % Subsidy has been reimbursed from Central Govt. & State Govt.
respectably.

(8) Purchase:-

(@)  Own procurement of seeds are accounted for when their germination reports are certified and other
related formalities in respect thereof are complete. Advances given to seed Growers/Producers
against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted only when such purchases are recognized.

(b)  Direct purchases are accounted for on receipt of seeds by the Company.

(c) Raw seeds seasonal procurement cost is accounted for on their receipts of such seeds by the
Company as decided by the Board of Directors at their each seasons Dhencha, Til and Maize are
purchased on Raw Basis.

(9) Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials:-

(@)  Consumption of the packing and processing materials are booked on the basis of balancing figures
arrived at by purchases made during the year plus opening stock and deduction of physical closing
stock available with the Company at the end of the accounting year.

(b)  Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which
they are purchased.

(10) The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in the year in
which they are settled.

(11) Employee Benefit:-
(a) Gratuity:-

The Company has created a Trust to administer the gratuity payment. The Trust in turn has taken Group
Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance
Policy covering the eligible employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is
paid by the Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

(b) Leave Encashment:-

The Company has taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with
the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the Company to Life Insurance
Corporation as and when fall due.

(12) GrantsinAid:-
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(a) Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specific fixed assets are deducted
from the original cost of such fixed assets.

(b)  Production subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per the actual
production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

(c)  Marketing subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for on the basis of actual
sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after verification done by the concerned
Deputy Director (Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

(d)  Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the Seed Bank
Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India, New
Delhi.

(e)  Subsidy received from Director of Agriculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds is accounted for
in the year of its receipt.

(13) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities :

Deferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that those assets shall be realized in
future.

(14) Impairment of Assets: -

The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication
of theirimpairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is considered as impaired and accounted
for accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in theyear in which such
assetis identified as impaired.

(15) Earnings per share :-

S.No Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1 Earnings attributable to the equity share Rs.10,24,72,346 /- Rs.6,40,80,787/-
holder

2 Number of Shares 759976 759976

3 Earnings Per Share 134.84 84.39

B. NotesonAccounts :-
(16) Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

(1) No provision has been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands : -

Particulars Current Year Previous year

(a) Legal cases and o thers mainly related to dispute Rs. 24,64,94,406/- Rs. 25,10,47,909/-
raised by daily workers working at different locations,
seed growers etc., as pending before appropriate
court.

(ii) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed against various grants/subsidy or
otherwise are atRs. Nil Lakhs (Previous Year-370.80 Lakh)

(17) Taxation:-
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In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, Service Tax the liabilities which are
under disputes are accounted for in the year of their finalization and settlement.

(18) Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds includes Truthful Label Seeds also. Purchase
and sales also include goods produced at farm owned by the Company and given on lease to farmers on
contractbasis.

(19) Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so obtained.

(20) Plant & Machinery& Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Company have been valued on ad-hoc
estimated basis/ Notional Value and shown in the books of account accordingly. The depreciation on the
same has been charged on such cost. The land transferred by the State Government to the Company is
valued at Nil.

(21) A sum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
(Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisitionof such building and the possession of the
same has been taken over by the Company. The matter of receipt of title deeds from the State Govt. in
favour of the Company is still pending.

(22) Related party disclosure :-
Company is not having any transactions with its Directors as described in the AS-18.

(23) Payments made to Chairman and Managing Director have been debited to the relevant accounting heads:

31.03.2021 (Rs.) 31.03.2020 (Rs.)
1. | Salary & Allowances 23,46,183/- 21,53,923/-
. | Travelling Expenses. 7,200/- -
3. | Medical Reimbursement 23,084/- -
Total 23,76,467/- 21,53,923/-

(24) Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors during the year:

31.03.2021 (Rs.) 31.03.2020 (Rs.)
1. | Statutory Audit Fee 1,30,000/- 1,30,000/-
. | Tax Audit Fee 65,000/- 65,000/-
3. | GST and Reimbursement of Expenses 2,39,718/- 1,55,920/-
Total Rs.4,34,718/- Rs. 3,50,920 /-

(25) IDBIhaswronglyissued T.D.S. Certificate twice at Rs.53,630/- in the year 1999-2000 which was taken in to
accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors (others)under the head Current Liabilities.

(26) During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Company did not contribute any fund towards
State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprises. From the Financial
Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 lacs whichever is lower. Hence
the Company in this respect has made a provision of Rs.15,18,572/- during the year.(Previous Year
Rs.15,18,571/-)

(27) (a) The Company has taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in respect
of leave encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employees with Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The liability up to year ended 31.03.2021 is Prepaid by the Life Insurance
Corporation and is Rs. 38,10,944/-. Company has also taken another policy for the rest of the
employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been ascertained by the LIC up to the Year
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(28)

(29)

(30)

(31)

31.03.2021amounting to Rs. 11,94,654/-.

(b)  The Company has taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in
place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement benefit covering
the eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability up to 31.03.2021 as
determined by the Life Insurance Corporation is to be paid in instalments as per mutual settlement
which may be to the Charged of Rs. 8,86,181 /- being provided for in the books of account. Company
has also taken another policy for the rest of the employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been

ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2021amounting to Rs. 20,75,476/-.

The details of such Scheme are as under :-

(c)

Particulars Group Leave

Encashment Scheme

Group Gratuity Scheme

(a)Present value of obligation service benefit Rs.3,97,41,088/- Rs. 7,59,63,869/-

a
(b) Fair value of fund at the end of year

Rs.4,23,57,378/- Rs.7,30,02,212/-

(c) Funded status (Liability)/Assets Prepaid Rs.( 38,10,944/- (Rs.8,86,181/-)
)Liability Rs.( 11,94,654/-) | Liability Rs.( 20,75,476/-)

Net 26,16,290/- 29,61,657/-

Payment to be made

Liability Rs.(11,94,654/-)

(Rs.29,61,657/-)

d)
e) Provision already held as Opening

(
(
(f) Payment made as expenses
(

g) Charged in P&L Account Rs.19,26,495/- Rs.41,21,252]-

Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under UNDP
Scheme are managed by the Company as Nodal agency.

Dividend:-

(a) Provision forDividend & Dividend Tax have been made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,858/-&Nil
as now dividend is taxable in basis of recipient only respectively (Previous Year Rs. 75,92,854/-& Rs.

15,61,091/-)
Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

A Sum of Rs. 99,000/-(previous year Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank Balances
(Current assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the Company to its Head
Office through Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account during the year 1982-83
t01986-87 has not been acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such banks till March 31,
2021.In the year 2000-01 the Company filed a civil suit against the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur for
the purpose of recovery of the amount but claim was rejected by the Hon’ble Civil Court, Jaipurin the
year 2003-2004 for which second appeal has been filed before to Hon’ble High Court. The decision
is awaited.

a)

b) The Company transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to

Dead Cheque ledger account.

Farmonlease:-

(a)  Agriculture farms land was allotted by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold basis.
In the absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Government of Rajasthan, the Company
has not provided any such lease rent liability in its books of account. However, there is no

segregation of farm allotted to company from which lease term can be determined.
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(32)

(33)

(34)

(35)

(36)

(37)

(38)

(39)

(b)  Expenses incurred by the Company for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on lease,
have been charged to P&L account being considered as revenue expenditure.

The Company has provided a sum of Rs.11,08,268/- (PY 1,83,92,936/-) as provision for bad-debts in the
year under consideration out of which Rs. 20,57,490/- has been reverted due to recovery/adjustment (PY
1,76,98,685/-) pertains to Sundry debtors&Rs. 28,09,626/-(PY 6,94,251/-) pertains to Advances to Seed
Grower &Loans and advances by Rs. 3,56,132/- (PY Nil) by the management.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 (AS-22) regarding "Accounting for Taxes on Income"
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which become mandatory from 1.4.2002, the
cumulative tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are

G

asunder-: (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Def. Tax Assets/ Current year Def. Tax Assets/
( Liabilities) (Charge)/ ( Liabilities)
As on 01.04.20 Credit As on 31.3.2021

A. | Deferred Tax Assets

—-Leave Encashment 13,67,289 (10,19,406) 3,47,883

- Bad-Debts 3,31,65,313 3,22,728 3,34,88,041

- Provision for Gratuity 24,24,410 (18,99,649) 5,24,761
Total (A) 3,69,57,012 (25,96,327) 3,43,60,685
B. | Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assets

" Depreciation (61,50,492) (26,90,182) (88,40,674)

State Renewal Fund NIL (4,31,392) (4,31,392)

Total (B) (61,50,492) (31,21,574) (92,72,066)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) 3,08,06,520 (57,17,901) 2,50,88,619
(A+B)

DAG LiftIrrigation :-

Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget/Plan/ 89-90/22 dated 6.04.1989, an amount of Rs.6.06 lakh received
on 7.06.1989 for liftirrigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakh is yet to be utilized.

In the year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply of
poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RSSCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai Seeds
Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Company has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged a claim of
Rs. 27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Necessary accounting treatment will be
passed when any award is pronounced by the court.

There is no Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more
than 45 days as at 31st March 2020. ThisInformation as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified onthe basis of the information available with the Company.

Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year 2011-12 amounting to Rs. 91,739.82/-& 2012-13 Rs.
93,036/- has been transferred to Investor Education and Protection fund during the year.

(@) As per Sec 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013,the company has made the provision for CSR of
Rs14,15,508/- during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 24,12,821/-)

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged/recanted where ever necessary to
make them comparable with those of the current year.
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(40) Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding
Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken at
their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still awaited

41) Details of Grant utilization.
(41) (Amount in Rs.)

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

A Capital Subsidy

1 Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown) 1,05,00,000/- 3,91,90,000/-
2. Seed Bank Subsidy (Godown) - -
B Revenue Subsidy

1. Production Subsidy 43,01,34,725/- 44 ,17,53,680/-
2. Marketing Subsidy 13,45,77,536/- 29,71,40,661/-
3. CSS (GOI+State Govt.) 8,45,51,893/- 2,96,13,538/-
4. NFSM (C/S) 21,65,46,060/- 41,26,69,971/-
5. Maintenance of seed bank 71,61,930/- 18,32,430/-

(42) Thefigures have been rounded off to a nearestrupee.

(43) The Corporation is holding stock of seeds of various types to in Total to 86006 Qtls as on 31.03.2021
(PY67642 Qtls.) is supplied by seeds growers and is in process of grading and Certification. The
Corporation had made seeds advance of Rs. 50,58,50,101/- (PY 34,99,11,709/-) to the seed growers on
this account.

(44) Priorperioditems:-

As per past practice, prior period income amounting to Rs. (27,33,680/-) (PY54,20,577/-) and
expenses amounting toRs. (1,70,850/-) (PY 21,94,699/-) are directly adjusted in the Surplus/Deficit for the
yearin Note 2(k).

(45) SegmentReporting: The main activity is only Seed Segment.

(46) As per Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting the Company has to maintain proper records
showing particulars of total costs incurred during the period for acquisition of fixed assets and intangible
assets in respect of geographical segments. However, the company does not maintain particulars as to
which asset has been allocated to which geographical segment hence the reporting under Accounting
Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting is not prepared.

(47) The Income The Income Tax Assessment of the corporation for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated
23.12.2019 making additions of Rs. 2,18,82,718/-. The Corporation has not accepted the additions and has
filed an appeal with the CIT (Appeals)—1, Jaipur.

(48) Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3 & 4 Part Il of the Schedule VI to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are as under:
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(B) Statement of capacity utilised& Installed capacity:

2020-21 2019-20
i) Installed capacity (in Qtls) 2074000 2009000
ii) Capacity utilized (in Qtls) 602276 596151
(C) Other Information:-
a) Value of imports in respect of raw material Component Nil Nil
and spare parts and capital goods.
b)  Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royalty, Nil Nil
Know-how, professional. Consultation fees, interest and other matters.
c)  Value of imported raw material etc. Nil Nil
d)  The amount remitted in foreign currencies on Nil Nil
account of dividend etc.
e) Earning on foreign currencies. Nil Nil

Balance sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile in pursuance to the part IV of the
schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

i) Registration details:
Registration No.1781

Balance sheet date 31.3.2018 State code: 17
i) Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Public Issue- Nil Right issue-Nil
Bonus Issue-Nil Private placement-Nil
iii)  Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Equity and Liabilities: 2688333 Assets: 2688333
Shareholder Fund 483185 Non-Current Assets: 232810
Non-current liabilities 195368 Current Assets: 2322105
Current liabilities 1009780 Investment: Nil
Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousand)
iv)  Turnover: 2712672 Total Expenditure: 2573982
Profit/ Loss before Tax: Profit/loss after tax:
Profit: 138690 Profit: 102472
Earning per share in Rs. 134.84 Dividend rate: 10%

V) Generic Names of three principal products/services of Company (as per monetary terms)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) 120900
Product description: Seed for sowing.

(Signature to Note 1 to 23)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Rakesh Mamnani) (Man Mohan Meena) (Jaspal Singh) (Momraj) (Jaswant Singh) (Omprakash)
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman
M.No. F8834 DIN 09009591 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03778C

Place : Jaipur Sd/-
Date : 29.09.2021 (Charan Gupta) Partner
M No.074450
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6),a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation limited, Jaipur FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH, 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited, Jaipur for the year ended
31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the company The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of india under Section 139,10f the Act are responsible tor expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 29 September 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited, Jaipur for the year ended 31 March,
2021 and as such have no comments to make under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

™ (*
nang (MY
(Anadi Misra)
Accountant General (Audit I)

Pl : Jai
ace : Jaipur Rajasthan, Jaipur

Date : 02.11.2021

qftes Tfaared 2020-21 97



Notes




s

if Undelivered please return to

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LTD.
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005

CIN-U75132RJ1978SGC001781
Tel-0141-2227665, 2227514, Fax No-0141-2227944

www-rajseeds.org
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